Public Document Pack
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr CYNGOR

Head of Legal and Democratic Services Sir Y Fflint

Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd Ay . R
Flintshire
COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Aaron Shotton (Leader)

. . . . CS/NG
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell,

Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine Jones, 9 April 2014
Kevin Jones and Billy Mullin

Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the CLWYD COMMITTEE ROOM,
COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on TUESDAY, 15TH APRIL, 2014 at 9.30 AM to
consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

P

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3  MINUTES (Pages 1 - 16)
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING REPORTS

STRATEGIC REPORTS

SINGLE INTEGRATED PLAN 2012 -2017 (Pages 17 - 26)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

DELIVERING HOME ADAPTATIONS (Pages 27 - 40)

Report of Director of Community Services - Cabinet Member for Housing

PEOPLE STRATEGY 2014 - 2017 (Pages 41 - 46)

Report of Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development -
Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

ICT STRATEGY UPDATE (Pages 47 - 52)

Report of Head of ICT and Customer Services - Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management

OPERATIONAL REPORTS

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 10) (Pages 53 - 100)

Report of Head of Finance -

REGIONAL TECHNICAL STATEMENT (Pages 101 - 112)

Report of Director of Environment - Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Environment

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS (Pages 113 - 116)
Report of the Chief Executive enclosed.




FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT
AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION

The following items were listed on the Forward Plan for this meeting but
are not being submitted for the reasons stated:

¢ Annual Improvement Report from Wales Audit Office
Deferred to May - Report not received from Wales Audit Office until
April

e Clwyd Theatr Cymru Business Plan
Deferred

e Local Service Board and Strategic Partnerships End of Year
Report
Deferred to May as awaiting the final year data

e Bailiff Reform

Deferred to May as proposals still awaited from Denbighshire County
Council

e Business Rate Debt — Write Off
Deferred



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

CABINET
18 MARCH 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet of Flintshire County Council held at County
Hall, Mold on Tuesday, 18 March 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Aaron Shotton (Chair)
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine
Jones and Kevin Jones

APOLOGY: Councillor Billy Mullin

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillors: Colin Legg, Dave Mackie, Nancy Matthews and Carolyn Thomas

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Executive, Director of Community Services, Director of Environment, Director of
Lifelong Learning, Head of Legal and Democratic Services, Head of ICT and
Customer Services, Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development,
Corporate Finance Manager and Team Manager, Committee Services

186. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Kevin Jones and
Aaron Shotton declared personal interests in Agenda Item Number 7 — Clwyd
Pension Fund — Funding Strategy Statement and Impact for Flintshire County
Council as they were members of the Clwyd Pension Fund.

Councillor Christine Jones declared a personal and prejudicial interest in
Agenda Item Number 13 — Flying Start Update as her granddaughter attended a
Flying Start Project.

Councillors Bernie Attridge, Helen Brown, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Christine
Jones, Kevin Jones and Aaron Shotton declared personal interests in agenda item
number 14 — School Admission Arrangements 2015 as they were School Governors.

Councillor Aaron Shotton declared personal interests in the following items as
a local Member for an adjoining ward and due to the raising of concerns previously
relating to emissions:
e Agenda Iltem Number 17 — North Wales Residual Waste Treatment
Project — Overview Report
e Agenda Item Number 18 — North Wales Residual Waste Project —
Annual Budget
e Agenda Item Number 19 — North Wales Residual Waste Treatment
Project — 2" Inter Authority Agreement
e Agenda Iltem Number 20 — North Wales Residual Waste Treatment
Project — Appointment of Preferred Bidder

Councillor Bernie Attridge declared personal and prejudicial interests in the
following items due to his opposition from the outset of an incinerator in Deeside:

Page 1



187.

188.

e Agenda Item Number 17 — North Wales Residual Waste Treatment
Project — Overview Report

e Agenda Item Number 18 — North Wales Residual Waste Project —
Annual Budget

e Agenda Item Number 19 — North Wales Residual Waste Treatment
Project — 2" Inter Authority Agreement

e Agenda Iltem Number 20 — North Wales Residual Waste Treatment
Project — Appointment of Preferred Bidder

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 18 February 2014 had been circulated
with the agenda.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record.

IMPROVEMENT PLAN QUARTERLY MONITORING

The Chief Executive introduced the Quarter 3 Improvement Plan monitoring
reports for the period October to December 2013.

The monitoring reports gave an explanation of the progress being made
towards the delivery of the impacts set out in the Improvement Plan. The narrative
was supported by measures and / or milestones which evidenced achievement. In
addition, there was an assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they
were being controlled.

A total of 24 sub-priority reports had been completed which were summarised
in the report.

Appendix 1 to the report provided a summary against each Improvement Plan
priority of the Red, Amber and Green (RAG) status for each high level activity,
measure and risk with copies of the more detailed quarter 3 Improvement Plan
monitoring reports being available on request.

The Improvement Priorities were monitored by the appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committee according to the priority area of interest.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the performance, risks and actions be reviewed; and
(b)  That the following be noted:
e The levels of progress and confidence in the achievement of key
activities which seek to deliver the impacts of the Improvement Plan;

e The performance against improvement plan measures and the
predicted level of performance for year end; and

Page 2



189.

190.

e The current (net) risk levels and targeted risk levels for the risks
identified in the Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control
them

SETTING UP A JOINT COMMITTEE FOR THE CLWYDIAN AREA OF
OUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY

The Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Environment
introduced the report which sought approval for the formation of a Joint Committee
for the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB).

Denbighshire County Council had been the Lead Authority for the AONB since
1996 and would continue to be the Lead Authority for the Joint Committee and would
provide the Secretary and Treasurer.

The Joint Committee would be made up of six Cabinet Members, two from
each Local Authority, Denbighshire, Flintshire and Wrexham, and a Secretary and
Treasurer. The Joint Committee would be fully supported by an AONB Partnership,
an officer Working Group and an Annual Forum. The proposed structure was
detailed in the draft Legal Agreement which was appended to the report.

The Director of Environment explained that it would be recommended to the
Joint Committee, that in a time of general reductions in spending, that the Joint
Committee be asked to keep the overall cost, and therefore the contribution made by
Flintshire, to the minimum necessary for the effective working of the Committee.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the setting up of a Joint Committee be approved,

(b)  That the Joint Committee arrangements as set out in the Draft Legal
Agreement appended to the report, excluding any financial commitments
above current levels and amendments to the period of notice provided prior to
withdrawal from the Joint Committee, be approved; and

(c) That, at this stage, it be approved that the Deputy Leader and Cabinet
Member for Environment and the Cabinet Member for Economic Development
be initially nominated to represent the Council.

RESPONSES TO THE CONSULTATIONS ON 6™ FORM PROVISION AT ST

RICHARD GWYN CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL AND FLINT HIGH SCHOOL

The Cabinet Member for Education provided details of the responses to the
consultation on the options for post-16 provision in the Flint area and outlined the
process for evaluating the options. He explained that copies of the Frequently Asked
Questions for Flint High School and St. Richard Gwyn Catholic High School had
been handed out.

The current post-16 provision located in Flint was separate Sixth Forms
serving the two school communities. In September 2013 the two schools launched

Page 3



an informal collaboration between Flint High School and St. Richard Gwyn Catholic
High School, known as the Flint 6.

In accordance with the Welsh Government (WG) approved business cases for
transformation of post-16 education in Flintshire, the new Sixth Form Centre at
Connah’s Quay was scheduled to be opened in September 2016. This would
provide the whole curriculum on one site, and would be the designated destination
for post-16 students from Holywell, Connah’s Quay, Shotton and Queensferry. An
independent Gateway Review in the Autumn of 2013 supported the state of
readiness for implementation.

The presence of a new high quality provision would be expected to have an
impact on student preferences and heightened the need for appropriate strategic
planning by other providers.

In recognition of the different ethos of Flint High School as the local
community school and the Catholic ethos of St. Richard Gwyn, which served the
whole County, a different set of options for each school was presented at the
consultations. The consultation options for both schools were detailed in the report
with the vast majority of respondents finding the collaboration with Flint High School
and St Richard Gwyn to the most acceptable option.

In the consultations, the majority of respondents were students of the schools.
The responses from both school consultations and the dedicated consultation with
young people strongly supported development of collaborative arrangements of post-
16 provision between the schools.

Letters sent from the Town Council and individuals echoed the messages in
the main response in that the new collaborative arrangement between the two
schools was felt to be a positive move and that it would need time to prove itself.

Issued had been raised over pastoral care and the Cabinet Member explained
that pupils traditionally attended College for a variety of courses, particularly
vocational courses, and Coleg Cambria had a well developed pastoral system and
was a centre for the provision of courses to particularly vulnerable students.

Meetings had taken place with staff, Governors and parents at the two schools
in December 2013, with wide distribution of the written consultation documents. Full
details of the responses were outlined in the report.

On any proposal for school organisational change, the key test was whether it
had realistic proposals of securing better opportunities and outcomes for learners,
together with greater resilience and efficiency.

The Director of Lifelong Learning explained the importance of focussing on
what was wanted for children and young people such as good opportunities and
outcomes and an education system that was high on equity and high on excellence.

It was important that all young people had the support to reach their potential
academically, culturally and in their sporting endeavours. Personal or social

Page 4



circumstances such as poverty, gender, ethnic origin or family background should not
be obstacles in them achieving their potential.

Education experts recognised that achieving educational equity was a
complex challenge that needed to involve good classroom practice and school
modernisation decisions. It did not mean everyone getting an identical education but
a personalised approach meeting the specific needs of individuals.

It was important to have equity between institutions so that one community
school was not advantaged in recruitment over another.

The Headteachers of both schools had, during recent consultation and
subsequently, developed a business case with more resilient governance and
operational arrangements which had been presented to Cabinet Members at a recent
meeting. They had set an appropriate challenge to the wider community of Flint to
support the schools and ensure that entry and retention numbers were sufficient for a
sustainable model.

Following that meeting with the Headteachers when the business case was
presented, the Cabinet Member for Education proposed an amended set of
recommendations as follows:

e That Cabinet recognises the developed governance and operational
arrangements in the schools’ recent business case submission and is
assured that the final information within the case demonstrates a
workable model between the schools and therefore the collaboration
will be supported by the Local Authority;

e That the collaboration will be subject to an annual review process
(agreed with the schools during consultation) to ensure to the
Governing Bodies’ and Local Authority’s satisfaction that the
arrangements are resilient and achieving the opportunities that young
people deserve; and

e That further work should be undertaken to ensure that admissions and
transport arrangements are equitable between Community Secondary
Schools in the area and to support post 16 planning and partnerships

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said the support from the
schools was admirable. He explained how the projections submitted on the future
retention rates had raised concern which were not dissimilar to other areas where 6™
form provision had been removed. However, following the meeting with the
Headteachers it was clear that the situation in Flint was unique and they had worked
together to develop a partnership which gave assurances on the future success of
projected retention rates. It was important that the collaboration continued the
following year when the 6" form pupil numbers were projected to rise to 275 which
clearly demonstrate a viable 6 form.

The Chief Executive said he was proud of the consultation exercise that had

taken place where it was clear that no pre-determined decisions had been made.
Schools needed to be treated equitably and they would not be “set up to fail”. A lot of

Page 5



191.

192.

hard work had been undertaken with the local authority and Headteachers of both
schools to arrive at this point and he thanked all of those involved.

Members also thanked both schools for the work they had undertaken to
provide assurances on the details of their business case. Members also welcomed
the annual review of the collaboration.

RESOLVED:

(@) That Cabinet recognises the developed governance and operational
arrangements in the schools’ recent business case submission and is assured
that the final information within the case demonstrates a workable model
between the schools and therefore the collaboration will be supported by the
Local Authority;

(b)  That the collaboration will be subject to an annual review process (agreed with
the schools during consultation) to ensure to the Governing Bodies’ and Local
Authority’s satisfaction that the arrangements are resilient and achieving the
opportunities and outcomes that young people deserve; and

(c) That further work should be undertaken to ensure that admissions and
transport arrangements are equitable between Community Secondary Schools
in the area and to support post 16 planning and partnerships.

CLWYD PENSION FUND — FUNDING STRATEGY STATEMENT AND IMPACT
FOR FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

The Corporate Finance Manager provided an update on the Clwyd Pension
Funding Strategy Statement and the impact on the budget for Flintshire County
Council in 2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17 following the triennial Actuary Valuation.

In paragraph 3.05, the figure should read £617m and in paragraph 3.06, the
figures should read £377m and £617m.

RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

WELFARE REFORM UPDATE

The Chief Executive provided an update on the latest position on Welfare
Reform.

The report provided full details on the Benefit Cap, Maximum Rent Social
Sector, Council Tax Reduction Scheme, Discretionary Assistance Fund, Personal
Independence Payments, Universal Credit, Discretionary Housing Payments,
Welfare Reform Training and Development Programme, Welfare Reform Response
Team and Flintshire Council Tenants impacts.

Page 6



193.

194,

Members expressed their thanks to officers involved in Welfare Reform,
particularly their targeted support to vulnerable households throughout Flintshire.

RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

UNIVERSAL CREDIT DELIVERY PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management provided an update on
progress of the roll out of Universal Credit (UC) to Shotton Job Centre and the
proposed Delivery Partnership Agreement (DPA).

It was requested that the Head of Finance, in conjunction with the Head of
Housing and the Cabinet Members for Housing and Corporate Management, be
granted delegated authority to authorise the DPA on behalf of the Council.

As part of the implementation of UC, which was being phased in by the
Department for Work and Pensions, six Job Centre Plus sites including Shotton were
chosen to pilot the introduction of UC.

From Spring 2014, UC would start to be rolled out in Flintshire and some
single unemployed people served by Shotton Jobcentre would be required to make
claims for universal credit claims instead of jobseekers allowance. It was projected
that Shotton Jobcentre would process around 50 UC claims per month.

The increased service provision pressures on the Finance and Housing
Services would be funded by the Department of Work and Pensions.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the report and impacts be noted;

(b)  That delegated authority be given to the Head of Finance in conjunction with
the Head of Housing and the Cabinet Members for Housing and Corporate
Management to agree funding and to authorise the DPA on behalf of the

Council; and

(c) That reports be provided to Cabinet on the finalisation of the DPA and funding,
and regular progress reports on the pilot.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 9)

The Corporate Finance Manger provided the most up to date revenue budget
monitoring information (Month 9) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2013/14.

The projected year end position on the Council Fund, as estimated at Month 9
was:

Page 7



195.

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.981m less than budget (an
increase of £0.913m on the £1.068m reported at Month 8)
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2014 of £4.6m

The projected year end position on the HRA, as estimated at Month 9 was:
e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.156m less than budget
(£0.212m as at Month 8)
e Projected HRA balances at 31 March 2014 of £1.589m
The report also provided details on a specific request for carrying forward
funding, progress on the programme of efficiencies and the latest position on inflation
allocations.
RESOLVED:
(@)  That the report be noted;

(b)  That the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2014 be
noted;

(c) That the carry forward request be approved; and

(d)  That the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account be
noted.

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (MONTH 9)

The Corporate Finance Manager provided an update on the Month 9 (end of
December) capital programme position for 2013/14 which detailed the cumulative
information relating to each programme area as shown in Appendix A to the report.

Details of how the programme had changed since the Month 6 report to
Cabinet on 17 December 2013 were outlined in section 3.02 of the report.

Actual expenditure at the end of Month 9 (December) across the whole of the
programme was £26.416m. The breakdown of expenditure was detailed in the report
and showed that overall 61.31% of the budget had been spent across the
programme (Council Fund - 60.03% and HRA — 64.58%).

The report also showed a projected outturn of £41.928m. On the Council
Fund there was a projected underspend against budget of £1.502m and for HRA the
projection was an overspend of £0.344m. Details of the variances for individual
programme areas were listed in Appendix B to the report which included the reasons
and the required remedial action where those variances exceeded 10% of the
budget.

Further Early Identified Rollover (EIR) of £1.469m into 2014/15 had been

identified in the current period and was included in the narrative in Appendix B. This
reflected reviewed spending plans across all programme areas. The committed

Page 8



196.

amounts had been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works
in 2014/15 and were recommended for approval. The potential for further rollover
was monitored closely on a monthly basis as an integral part of capital programme
monitoring.

At the County Council meeting on 1 March 2013 it was agreed to hold back
20% of the core programme funding in the light of the continuing uncertainty over the
timing of receipts. Cabinet agreed on 17 December 2013 that the 20% should
continue to be held back to keep the programme within the limits of anticipated
receipts. The position at Month 9 did not allow for any revision to that decision which
would continue to be the case for the remainder of the 2013/14 financial year.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the report be noted and approved;

(b)  That the continued holding back of 20% of the core programme be approved,;
and

(c) That the rollover adjustments be approved.

CHANGES TO THE WORKFORCE ESTABLISHMENT

The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development introduced
the report which sought approval for delegated authority to make changes to the
workforce establishment which were required to implement the Organisational
Design: Workforce and Value for Money (VFM) Programmes as approved by Council
as part of the annual budget for 2014/15.

To implement all of the proposed changes under the current constitutional
arrangements would require a large number of reports which would be resource
intensive and due to the lead in time for reports, would reduce the time available for
proper planning and consultation with employees which could result in delays in
making timely decisions to achieve the budget targets.

Respective Cabinet Members would be kept fully informed of planned
workforce reduction decisions as part of the Organisational Design: Workforce
Programme in addition to the specific outcomes of the Functional VFM reviews, with
the Leadership having an overview alongside the role of the Chief Executive.

RESOLVED:

That the Chief Executive in consultation with the Leader and respective Cabinet
Member be given delegated authority to make changes to the workforce
establishment in functional groups to implement the Organisational Design and
Functional VFM programmes and meet the budget targets approved by Council for
2014/15.

Page 9



197.

198.

199.

FLYING START UPDATE

The Cabinet Member for Education provided Members with an update on the
expansion and delivery of the Flying Start Programme in Flintshire and sought
approval for the proposals for the next stage of the expansion.

There were no immediate financial implications for Flintshire County Council
as the Flying Start Programme was 100% funded by a Welsh Government Specific
Grant. The grant was administered by the local authority as the accountable body.

RESOLVED:

That the proposal for the further expansion of the Flying Start programme be
approved.

NB — the Cabinet Member for Social Services left the room during consideration of
this item.

SCHOOL ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS 2015

The Cabinet Member for Education provided details of the outcome of the
statutory consultation exercise on the admission arrangements for September 2015
for approval.

The current admission arrangements had been in place since 2003 and 98%
of parental preferences continued to be met in Flintshire.

As a result of a revised School Admissions Code issued by the Welsh
Government (WG) in July 2013, the opportunity had been taken to update the
admissions arrangements to include four changes, which were:

e The inclusion of “previously looked after children” alongside “looked
after children” as the first criterion in all instances

e Where a school is over-subscribed, a waiting list must be maintained
until 30 September as a minimum

e The date for the offer of places in Secondary schools (the common
offer date) must be 1 March from 2015/16; and

e The common offer date for places in primary schools must be 16 April
from 2018/19.

RESOLVED:
That the proposed admission arrangements for 2015/16 be approved.

OUTCOME OF CONSULTATION OF LOWERING THE AGE RANGE OF
QUEENSFERRY PRIMARY SCHOOL FROM 4-11 TO 3-11

The Cabinet Member for Education provided details on the outcome of
consultation on the lowering of the age range of Queensferry Primary School from 4-
11 to 3-11 from 1 September 2014 in order to integrate a nursery provision.

Page 10



200.

201.

Consultation documents were circulated to all of the schools in the area, and
to the statutory consultees in accordance with Welsh Government guidance. No
responses to the consultation had been received during the prescribed period from
28 January 2014 and ending on 10 March 2014.

RESOLVED:
That in view of the outcome of the consultation process, the publication of the
statutory notice proposing the change in age range of Queensferry Primary School

from 1 September 2014 be approved.

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS

An information report on the actions taken under delegated powers was
submitted. The actions were as set out below:-

Corporate - Business Rates — Write Offs

STRATEGIC PROJECT REPORTS

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT - OVERVIEW
REPORT

The Chief Executive provided the background for the recommendations to
adopt the 2" Inter-Authority Agreement for the project, and the appointment of a
Preferred Bidder, which were the subject of separate reports on the agenda.

If the Council failed to meet the levels of waste targets for local authorities in
Wales, the Authority would face two sets of fines which would be cumulatively levied.

The Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee had received quarterly
reports during the procurement process which provided updates on key issues and
progress made. Details of the work undertaken to ensure value for money was being
provided was reported to Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 16
December 2013 and fell into the following three areas:

e Capital costs
e Revenue costs
e Indexation

The North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP) Joint
Committee met on 29 January 2013 and formally agreed to recommend to Partner
authorities that Wheelabrator Technologies Incorporated (WTI) should be awarded
Preferred Bidder status.

In late January 2013, the other remaining bidder, Sita UK Ltd, withdrew from
the procurement process for commercial reasons. The Joint Committee agreed a
risk assessment and management approach to manage the implications of the
withdrawal.

Page 11



202.

Following guidance from the Partnership’s legal advisors, Pinset Masons, the
Joint Committee was assured that the Partnership was still in a good position to
secure value for money based on the grounds detailed in the report. Welsh
Government (WG) confirmed its support for the NWRWTP procurement to continue
with a single bidder.

WTI were proposing to use technology that was well established across
Europe with a well-known contractor and they had taken account of the key planning
issues. The overall landfill diversion rate was high and would contribute significantly
to WG targets for zero waste.

The Joint Committee had agreed to carry out air quality monitoring of fine
particulates, known as ‘PM2.5’, more frequently that the statutory requirement, for as
long a period as considered necessary. This enhanced monitoring was aimed at
giving reassurance to Members and the local community that the emissions from the
treatment facility would be within established guidelines.

A Community Benefit Scheme had been approved by the Joint Committee. It
would provide £180k per annum for each of the 25 years of the contract. The money
could be used for community and educational projects under the themes of
environment, climate and energy with the locally defined Deeside Partnership Area.
The money could be used either in part or in total to fund Prudential Borrowing for
larger projects falling within those themes.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted as the background to the specific reports on the agenda for
this meeting on the Inter-Authority Agreement and the Appointment of the Preferred
Bidder.

NB — The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment left the room during
consideration of this item.

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE PROJECT — ANNUAL BUDGET

The Chief Executive presented the revised budget for 2013/14 and the budget
to the procurement stage of Financial Close for 2014/15 for approval.

The contents of the Cabinet report were considered by the North Wales
Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP) Joint Committee at their meeting on
29 January 2014 and it was agreed that it be recommended for approval by the
partner authorities.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the proposed 2013/14 revised budget as set out in the report, it being
£595,558 be approved;

(b)  That expenditure in 2014/15 to take the procurement process to the final stage
of Financial Close as set out in the report, it being £321,066 be approved;

Page 12



203.

(c) That the additional cost to Flintshire as a Partner Authority of £47,718 for the
project up to Financial Close be noted; and

(d)  That it be agreed that the Joint Committee approve the ongoing project budget
requirements as referred to in the report.

NB — The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment left the room during
consideration of this item.

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT — 2“° INTER
AUTHORITY AGREEMENT

The Chief Executive introduced the report which provided details of the
required Inter-Authority Agreement (IAA2) to take the partnership through the
following stages:

e To seek planning and environmental consents

e Construction

e Managing the contract for the operation of the facility over the life of the
contract

e Concluding the contract on expiry

At the North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP) Joint
Committee meeting on 29 January 2014, agreement was reached on the remaining
key issues of the IAA2. The key principles were set out in the table of the report. On
additional air quality monitoring, it was agreed that adoption of the IAA2 was
conditional upon it being maintained for the contractual period and any review of the
arrangements should be a matter reserved to the Councils for a unanimous decision
under Schedule 1.

A summary of the IAA2 principles produced by the project’s legal advisors,
Pinsent Masons, was highlighted within the draft IAA which was appended to the
report.

RESOLVED:

(@) That it be noted that Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee has
reviewed and scrutinised the draft Inter-Authority Agreement and
recommended its adoption;

(b)  That the Partnership and the Project be committed to by adopting, along with
the other four Councils, the principles in the 2" Inter-Authority Agreement
which reflect the key terms of the Project Agreement to be entered into by the
Lead Council with the Preferred Bidder on Contract Award;

Page 13



204.

205.

(c)  That delegated authority be granted to the Lead Chief Executive to:

e Finalise the 2™ Inter-Authority Agreement for signing by the constituent
authorities

e Circulate the finalised agreement to the Monitoring Officers of all five
authorities

e Take into account the views of all constituent Authorities and to refer
back to the Joint Committee for approval any material departures from
the agreed principles

(d)  That it be approved for Council to sign the 2" Inter-Authority Agreement once
it has been finalised in accordance with the above procedure; and

(e)  That adoption of the 2" Inter-Authority Agreement is conditional upon the air
quality monitoring being maintained for the contractual period and any review
of the arrangements should be a matter reserved to the Councils for a
unanimous decision under Schedule 1.

NB — The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment left the room during
consideration of this item.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO
CONSIDER EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded for the remainder of the meeting for the
following items by virtue of exempt information under paragraphs 14 and 16 of Part 1
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PROJECT — APPOINTMENT
OF PREFERRED BIDDER

The Chief Executive introduced the report which recommended the
appointment of Wheelabrator Technologies Inc (WTI) as the Preferred Bidder and
detailed the stages leading to financial close and the award of a contract.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the award of Preferred Bidder status to Wheelabrator Technologies Inc
(WTI) be approved on the following basis:
e That following a rigorous dialogue and negotiation with WTI, the Call for
Final Tender (CFT) bid submitted by WTI represents value for money
for the partnership
e Following detailed financial, legal and technical evaluation of WTI’s
CFT bid, the partnership is satisfied with the risk balance proposed with
the contract (‘Project Agreement’)

(b)  That authority be granted to the North Wales Residual Waste Treatment
Project Joint Committee to take all the necessary steps to take the process

Page 14



206.

207.

forward with WTI from Preferred Bidder through to Financial Close, and award
a contract.

NB — The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment left the room during
consideration of this item.

EXTRA CARE DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

The Cabinet Member for Social Services presented the report for approval of
the strategy to take forward the Council’s Extra Care Housing Strategy.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the proposal to use the Intermediate Care Fund to support the two extra
care developments, £275k for both Flint and Holywell be agreed;

(b)  That it be agreed to continue work on both Holywell and Flint projects but to
run them separately to enable progress to be made, so we are not travelling at
the pace of the slowest;

(c) That assuming the grant will be agreed by Welsh Government, have further
discussion with both RSLs regarding the details of delivering the following
schemes independently of each other; and

(d)  That officers be authorised to issue a VEAT notice concerning the Extra Care
Development.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were 3 members of the press in attendance.
(The meeting commenced at 9.30am and ended at 12.35pm)

Chairman

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: SINGLE INTEGRATED PLAN 2012 -2017

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  Members to endorse the Single Integrated Plan 2013-2017 and
continue to support its delivery of outcomes both as a partner to the
Local Service Board and through the Council’'s Improvement and
other principal plans.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  Welsh Government requires Local Service Boards to produce a Single
Integrated Plan (SIP). By following the Welsh Government Guidance
for Integrating Plans and Partnerships ‘Shared Purpose - Shared
Delivery’ (June 2012) Flintshire would incorporate the following
statutory plans into a single and consolidated SIP:

¢ Flintshire County Vision - 2009 to 2019.

e Making a Positive Difference Plan - 2011 to 2014 (Children
& Young People’s Partnership).

e Community Safety Strategic Plan - 2011 to 2014.

e Good Health, Good Care Strategy - 2011 to 2014 (Health,
Social Care and Well-being Partnership).

2.02 The guidance provides a framework for local authorities and other
planning bodies to meet their statutory planning responsibilities and
balance Welsh Government priorities with local priorities and choice.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Flintshire’s Local Service Board adopted the four priorities of the Local
Service Board (Appendix 1) in July 2012. As previously reported to
Cabinet all four priorities have detailed programme plans, governance
and reporting arrangements, and integrate with the Council’s
Improvement Plan.

The four priorities have been developed and worked through with
ambition and energy. The Single Integrated Plan in effect brings

Page 17



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

together these commitments and activities into one plan.

The design of the SIP and the Improvement Plan are similar; where
there is an overlap the Improvement Plan denotes the priority with a
“shaking hands” symbol.

The Single Integrated Plan includes:

a) Vision — for the long term.

b) Analysis — to include key issues, trends, needs, etc.

c) Action Plan — highlighting priority outcomes for a 3 to 5 year
period and an action plan for driving improvement including partner
contributions and accountabilities. The highest priorities should
form the LSB’s core agenda for improvement.

d) Enabling Strategies — including an Information Strategy and
Engagement Strategy.

e) Assurance — arrangements for LSB governance, performance
management and scrutiny. The Local Government (Wales)
Measure 2011 places a new requirement on local authority
scrutiny committees to scrutinise designated public service
providers in their area.

The full Flintshire Single Integrated Plan 2013-2017 is available in the
Members’ Library and will be posted on the Infonet for ongoing
consultation.

Flintshire’s Single Integrated Plan was formally adopted by the Local
Service Board at its meeting on 3 April prior to publication.

The Plan contains many commitments which are led by various
partner bodies of the Local Service Board. The commitments of
individual service providers should be included within their own
corporate plans for the following key partner organisations:

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
Coleg Cambria

Natural Resources Wales

Glyndwr University

Flintshire Local Voluntary Council

North Wales Fire and Rescue Service
North Wales Police

North Wales Probation

Public Health Wales

To support the development of the SIP, work has been undertaken in
the following areas:

e Reviewing the Flintshire County Vision to identify the Local
Service Board priorities

Page 18



3.06

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

e Developing the role of the Local Service Board
e Ensuring effective strategic partnership governance
e Partnership and plan rationalisation

In addition the Local Service Board has been reviewing its
performance in the four areas of work that form the national Effective
Service for Vulnerable People (ESVP) Programme.

The first priority of the Single Integrated Plan is “Leading by example
as employers and Community Leaders”. Within this priority a
commitment has been made to the adoption of the ‘Employers’
Promise’, which was officially signed and adopted by all LSB
organisations at its meeting on 3 April and then is to be formally
launched at the County Council meeting on 30 April. The innovative
‘Employers’ Promise’ is attached as Appendix 2.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members to endorse the Single Integrated Plan 2013-2017 and
continue to support its delivery of outcomes both as a partner to the
Local Service Board and through the Council's Improvement and
other principal plans.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the
Council’s contribution to these partnership priorities.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Welfare Reform is a sub priority of Priority 3: “People enjoy good
health, wellbeing and independence”.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

“Organisational environmental practices” is Priority 4 within the SIP.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Equalities will be taken into consideration through any policy changes
determined by the Plan and its implementation.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Any personnel implications for the Council will be considered through
any relevant changes determined by the Plan and its implementation.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

The Community Profile and Partnerships Overview and Scrutiny

Page 19



10.02

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

Committee is invited to review the SIP at its April meeting.

Feedback on the Single Integrated Plan is invited to assist with both
contributing to the priorities and further improvement in presentation
and format. This feedback is encouraged from the public, workforce,
our key partners and businesses.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

All Local Service Board partners have contributed to the development
of the Single Integrated Plan.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1: SIP priorities
Appendix 2: LSB Employers’ Promise

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Karen Armstrong
Telephone: 01352 702740
Email: Karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 20



€102 J9qWIAON — SaiLIold ST PasIAaY

‘abueyd a1ewio 0) puodsal 03 sue|d ssauisng Jno jooud ainin4 :g

"Juld}00} UOQIeD INO 8oNpal oM Jey) ainsud 1y

"(dAS3) Buieg-jjam g Buial| Juspuadapul 8jowold D

S92IAJIBS JO AJBAI|Bp pue BuluoISSILIWOD
‘6uiuueld sy 0] seyoeoidde pejelbajul pue pajeulplo-00 ainsud :g

‘sjoedwil s)1 ebeuew ¥ WIojal iejjom 0} puodsay Y

(dAST) sayoeoudde aaneioisal pue ajdoad Buissiw ‘osnge ol3sawiop
Bulieyns asoyl uo snooy e yum ajdoad ajgelauina 1o} sediniag buinoidw :q

"SWIID [BJUBLIUOIIAUS
Ssalppe g JN0IABYS( [BI00S-IJUB palejal |oyooje abeuew g jusasid D

‘salnful Buipnjoul w.ey pajejal |[oyooje aonpay g

"SaIIUNWWOD N0 Ul joyodje Jo asnsiw X AlljigejieAe ajeudoiddeul ay) ssalppy v

"(dAS3) obe jo siesah gz 0} dn
a|doad BunoA .o} syoadsoud JuswAoidwa g Buluiedy ‘uoneonpa ay) anoidw D

‘s199jun|oA % seakojdwa uno jo Ayjigelojdwse x Buiules| Buojay| oddng :g

‘Allunww oo
8y} @ s199)un|oA ‘seaAojdwae 1no jo Buleg-|jom ay} sjowo.id pue Jo8)oid 1V

S3ILIbOIRd

¥3IHLO OL S3ILI™MOIAd 9NS

SMNIT

<

‘saoljoeld a|geuleisns
Ajjeluswuoliaus ydope suonesiuebiQ
‘¥ ALIMOINd

"@ouspuadapul

pue Buiaqiem ‘yjjeay poob Aolus sjdosad

‘€ ALRIOId

"ajes aJe g|doad
¢ ALI™MOI™d

<
<

‘'slapes| Ajlunwwod pue siakojdwa
se g|dwexa Aq pes| suonesiuebiQ

‘I ALRMOIRNd

S3AILIYORId

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



()~ Flintshire Local
0000 SerViCe Board

Employers’ Promise

What is the Employers Promise?
A standard for being a Model Employer in Flintshire.

What is our vision?

To make Flintshire a county with great opportunities, prospects and employment.

What do we want to achieve?

As employers we are committed to establish a skilled workforce to meet the challenges of the
future. We will:

1. Aspire to be employers of choice.

2. Develop, promote and support a range of lifelong learning opportunities for people at
work; at schools, college and universities; and in our communities.

3. Develop, promote and support a broader range of education, employment and training
opportunities for all people, with young people aged 16 to 24 years a priority.

This will be achieved by:

* Leading by example as employers in Flintshire.

e All LSB Partners committing to the Standard.

* Developing skills of our workforce.

* Encouraging more apprenticeships and work placement opportunities in the County.
* Providing opportunities for young people to enter the workforce.

* Giving people the opportunity to re-train or re-enter the workforce.

* Growing the skills of the local community to produce the workforce of the future.

What we are going to do

We will develop new ways of delivering public services that have the potential to make a
difference to peoples’ lives at the same time as making better use of public money. This will be
achieved in partnership with our public, private and voluntary sector partners.

Who will we involve?

All LSB Partners are committed to this Promise. Furthermore, our ambition is to
encourage all our public, private and voluntary sector partners to support the
goals associated with this Promise.

Employers Promise Page 23



In partnership with other organisations, we will develop new frameworks for the
following:

e Basic Skills
We will ensure that our employees have high levels of literacy and numeracy.

* Employee Development
We will ensure that our employees are developed in their role with on and off the
job quality training.

e Workforce Planning
We will develop our employees to meet our current and future needs.
This will include a renewed approach to work experience and apprenticeships.

We will provide opportunities for progression and career opportunities.

* Reduce Inequalities in Employment
We will recruit fairly and equitably where possible from within the local labour market in
Flintshire.

We will identify and address any inequalities between different protected characteristics

*  Wellbeing
The health and wellbeing of our employees will be protected and promoted in the
workplace.

How are we going to do this?
All LSB partners will maximise opportunities to support the EET agenda including:

* Increasing the number and range of work based learning opportunities available, for
example, apprenticeships, industry / organisation based academies, training, work
experience.

* Development of an Entrepreneurship Programme including support for Enterprise
Clubs through, for example, mentoring; training, and; business and financial planning.

* Development of an Employability Programme including work Clubs, work experience
including volunteering, DWP schemes, etc.

e Contributing to a broader range of Pathways to employment by maximising capacity
amongst agencies, accessing national and local programmes and securing funding
opportunities, making an impact on unemployment.

* Developing local labour market information to support public and private sector
business planning in relation to education, training, qualifications and vocational skills.

* Developing more innovative approaches to workforce planning.

Employers Promise Page 24



Bwrdd Gwasanaethau
Lleol Siry Ftlint

Addewid Cyflogwyr

Beth Yw'r Addewid Cyflogwyr?
Safon ar gyfer bod yn Gyflogwr Model yn Sir y Fflint.

Beth Yw Ein Gweledigaeth?
Gwneud Sir y Fflint yn sir sydd & chyfleoedd, rhagolygon a swyddi ardderchog.

Beth Ydym Ni Am Ei Gyflawni?

Fel cyflogwyr, rydym ni'n ymrwymedig i sefydlu gweithlu medrus er mwyn mynd i'r afael & heriau’r
dyfodol. Byddwn yn:

1. Anelu at fod yn gyflogwyr heb eu hail.

2. Datblygu, hybu a chefnogi ystod o gyfleoedd dysgu gydol oes i bobl mewn
gweithleoedd; mewn ysgolion, colegau a phrifysgolion; ac yn ein cymunedau.

3. Datblygu, hybu a chefnogi ystod ehangach o gyfleoedd addysg, cyflogaeth a hyfforddiant
i bawb, gan roi blaenoriaeth i bobl ifanc 16 i 24 oed.

Bydd hyn yn cael ei gyflawni trwy:

Arwain trwy esiampl fel cyflogwyr yn Sir y Fflint.

Holl bartneriaid y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Lleol yn ymrwymo i‘r Safon.
Datblygu sgiliau ein gweithlu.

Annog mwy o brentisiaethau a chyfleoedd am leoliad gwaith yn y Sir.
Darparu cyfleoedd i bobl ifanc ymuno a'r gweithlu.

Rhoi cyfle i bobl ailhyfforddi neu ailymuno &'r gweithlu.

Cynyddu sgiliau’r gymuned leol er mwyn creu gweithlu’r dyfodol.

Yr Hyn Rydym Ni‘'n Mynd I'w Wneud

Byddwn yn datblygu ffyrdd newydd o ddarparu gwasanaethau cyhoeddus a allai wneud
gwahaniaeth i fywydau pobl ar yr un pryd & gwneud defnydd gwell o arian cyhoeddus. Bydd hyn
yn cael ei gyflawni ar y cyd a'n partneriaid yn y sectorau cyhoeddus, preifat a gwirfoddol.

Pwy Fyddwn Ni'n ei Gynnwys?

Mae holl Bartneriaid y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Lleol wedi ymrwymo i'r Addewid hwn.
Yn ogystal, ein huchelgais yw annog ein holl bartneriaid yn y sectorau cyhoeddus,
preifat a gwirfoddol i gefnogi’r nodau sy’'n gysylltiedig &'r Addewid hwn.

Addewid Cyflogwyr Page 25



Mewn partneriaeth & sefydliadau eraill, byddwn yn datblygu fframweithiau newydd
ar gyfer y canlynol:

e Sgiliau Sylfaenol
Byddwn yn sicrhau bod gan ein gweithwyr lefel uchel o lythrennedd a rhifedd.

e Datblygu Gweithwyr
Byddwn yn sicrhau bod ein gweithwyr yn cael eu datblygu yn eu rél trwy hyfforddiant o
ansawdd da wrth eu gwaith a'r tu allan i'w gwaith training.

*  Cynllunio’r Gweithlu
Byddwn yn datblygu ein gweithwyr er mwyn bodloni ein hanghenion yn awr ac yn'y
dyfodol. Bydd hyn yn cynnwys ymagwedd o'r newydd at brofiad gwaith a phrentisiaethau.

Byddwn yn darparu cyfleoedd ar gyfer gyrfacedd a chamu ymlaen.

* Lleihau Anghydraddoldebau Mewn Cyflogaeth
Byddwn yn recriwtio’n deg pan fo'n bosibl o fewn y farchnad lafur leol yn Sir y Fflint.

Byddwn yn nodi a mynd i'r afael ag unrhyw anghydraddoldebau rhwng gwahanol
nodweddion gwarchodedig

* Lles
Byddwn yn hybu a diogelu iechyd a lles ein gweithwyr yn y gweithle.

Sut ydym ni'n mynd i wneud hyn?

Bydd holl bartneriaid y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Lleol yn cynyddu'r cyfleoedd i gefnogi'r agenda
addysg, cyflogaeth a hyfforddiant cymaint & phosibl, gan gynnwys:

* Cynyddu nifer ac ystod y cyfleoedd dysgu seiliedig ar waith sydd ar gael, er enghraifft,
prentisiaethau, academiau seiliedig ar ddiwydiant / sefydliad, hyfforddiant, profiad
gwaith.

* Datblygu Rhaglen Entrepreneuriaeth sy’n cynnwys cymorth ar gyfer Clybiau Menter trwy,
er enghraifft, fentora, hyfforddiant a chynllunio busnes ac ariannol.

e Datblygu Rhaglen Gyflogadwyedd sy’n cynnwys clybiau gwaith a phrofiad gwaith megis
gwirfoddoli, cynlluniau’r Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau, ac ati.

e Cyfrannu at ystod ehangach o Lwybrau i gyflogaeth trwy gynyddu capasiti cymaint a
phosibl ymhlith asiantaethau, cael mynediad at raglenni cenedlaethol a lleol a sicrhau
cyfleoedd ariannu, gan gael effaith ar ddiweithdra.

e Datblygu gwybodaeth am y farchnad lafur leol i gefnogi cynllunio busnes yn'y
sectorau cyhoeddus a phreifat o ran addysg, hyfforddiant, cymwysterau a sgiliau

galwedigaethol.

e Datblygu dulliau mwy arloesol o gynllunio’r gweithlu.

Addewid Cyflogwyr Page 26



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15™ APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES
SUBJECT: DELIVERING COUNCIL HOUSE ADAPTATIONS

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To seek Cabinet approval for a new Policy, to guide decision making
for the provision of major adaptations in Flintshire County Council's
family houses and upper floor flats.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council has given a great deal of focus to reducing the timescales
for the delivery of adaptations. However, in addition to ensuring timely
delivery of disabled adaptations, focus is also being given to the
number, cost and type of major adaptations within the Council’'s own
stock. This is an important consideration as the Council must balance
the need of the individual customer, alongside the best use of its
housing stock and the capital resources it has at its disposal.

2.02 The budget for home adaptations within Council housing is £850K for
major adaptations and £150K for minor adaptations. This £1M budget
is always fully spent. When comparing the level of annual budget
provision in Flintshire to other social landlords, spend here is
consistently higher than many other organisations. With the number
and complexity of adaptations required increasing, a focus on
considering re-housing to a more suitable property has been taken
over the last 2 years where appropriate. The basis of this approach
has been taking a considered approach where adaptations cost over
£10K.

2.03  Since the 1% April 2013, 111 requests for level access showers have
been actioned by the in-house adaptations team and these remain the
most common adaptation that takes place. The price of a standard
level access shower is approximately £4.5K to install within a property
through the in house team as a split of labour and materials.
Approximately 25% of all level access showers in Council homes are
currently being installed in family houses. This equates to an annual
spend of circa £470K, almost half of the total budget.

2.04 A further £150K is expended annually on stairlifts, with a straight

Page 27



2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

3.00

3.01

stairlift costing approximately £3.5K, and up to £6K for a complex
curved stairlift. Examples of other major works provided through the
disabled adaptations budget include ramped access, widening of
doorways, over bath showers and installation of kitchens designed
specifically for people with a disability.

Level access showers in family housing seriously affect the future
ability to let a property when it becomes vacant. Young families will
often not accept a house with a level access shower, as there is no
facility to bathe children. The result is often the need to remove the
level access shower and reinstate a bathroom. This can cost a further
£4.5K, along with increasing the period the property is empty and in
turn resulting in an increased loss of rental income.

The Council is proactively installing facilities for disabled tenants in
older persons and sheltered accommodation through its capital works
programme and using the opportunity of all bathroom upgrades to
ensure they meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS). The
Council is also following the lifetime homes principles to ensure that
its older persons and sheltered accommodation in particular can
flexibly meet the needs of aging tenants where there is a decline in
mobility.

However, there remains a need to reduce the number of level access
showers which are provided in family houses and upper floor flats.
There are historic examples of level access showers in 2" and 3™
floor flats where the tenant can only access their accommodation by
using one, or sometimes two communal stairlifts to reach each floor.
Communal stairlifts are difficult to manage and maintain and the
Council has been proactively removing those no longer required.

This proposed Policy is designed to ensure that new requests of this
type are unlikely to be progressed and alternative accommodation at
ground floor level will be explored and if appropriate offered. In these
cases a list of tenants requiring specialist accommodation is
maintained and updated on a fortnightly basis. As soon as alternative
accommodation is sourced through Council or Housing Association
stock, smaller scale adaptations within the new property are installed
where needed to make it fit for purpose, (by either the Council or
Housing Association).

CONSIDERATIONS

As stated above, along with the improvements to timescales in the
provision of Disabled Adaptations, focus is also being given to the
appropriateness of Adaptations within the Council’'s own housing
stock. This can particularly be an issue in family houses or upper floor
flats. Historically, extensive adaptations have been provided in these
types of properties and there is a recognition that greater
consideration should be given to offering customers the opportunity to

Page 28



3.02

3.03

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

relocate, rather than having the adaptations carried out at their
existing property.

Within the proposed Policy for Council housing, when determining
whether it is right to adapt a property, or propose that the tenant
relocates to a property better suited to their needs; the following points
are considered on a case by case basis, whether:-

e the applicant occupies a property that is scheduled for
modification, or major refurbishment within the next two years

e the resident is actively seeking re-housing

¢ the adaptation requested is not structurally practicable

e there are properties within the same community which are
already adapted, or can be adapted more cost effectively
(access to support networks, school catchments, and
community facilities will be considered).

e the property is under-occupied

e extensive adaptations are requested (Over £10,000)

e suitable alternative accommodation can be provided within a
reasonable timescale, which the housing service deems to
meet the needs of the household, following the
recommendations made in the Occupational Therapy
assessment

o the future ability to let the property would be adversely affected

e the tenant has made an application to purchase the property
under the ‘Right to Buy’ scheme.

e the tenancy is less than 12 months old and/or the tenant failed
to declare that they, or a member of their family had a pre-
existing disability, where it is reasonable to do so, i.e. those
with an enduring condition

The proposed policy is also backed up by a robust appeals process
and funds from the Tenants Incentive Scheme (TIS) will be utilised to
help support the cost of moving home.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet approve the proposed policy regarding the adaptation of
family houses and upper floor flats within the Council’s housing stock,
as attached.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The falling number of adaptation requests in the owner occupied
sector is not reflected within the Council’s own housing stock, which is
disproportionately affecting the HRA. The Council continues to spend
in excess of £1M per year adapting its housing stock to meet the
needs of disabled tenants. This is despite largely eliminating the
building of extensions in favour of promoting relocation and creating

Page 29



5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.00

11.01

efficiencies through delivery of disabled adaptations in house.

It is envisaged that the introduction of this Policy would help satisfy
the rising number of referrals for major adaptations to the Council's
housing stock, within the existing £1M annual budget.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Since 1% April 2013 and with the approval of Cabinet, the Council no
longer expects tenants to submit to means testing through the
disabled facilities grant regime. This therefore provides equal access
to all for an adaptation regardless of their financial situation.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no environmental impacts arising out of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

All policy changes are subject to an Equality Impact Assessment.
(EIA).

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None arising as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None in addition to that already taken

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

All staff groups involved in the delivery of home adaptations have
attended workshops. Staff groups consulted include Occupational
Therapists, Disability Officer's, Building Surveyors, Neighbourhood
Housing Team Leaders and the in-house adaptations team.
Feedback on the Policy has been positively received and no concerns
were raised.

The Policy was circulated to the Flintshire Tenants and Residents
Federation for their feedback and was similarly well received. There
was an appreciation from Federation members of the need for this
Policy. Five written responses were returned, one of which requested
a longer time period for the submission of an appeal from 21 days to
28 days. This recommendation was accepted and has therefore been
included within the new Policy. Additional comments in relation to
accessibility e.g. typeface and language will also be taken in to
account when the Policy is produced. A joint Overview and Scrutin

committee of Housing and Social Services was held on the 6'
February 2014 where this draft policy was considered and supported.

Page 30



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Proposed Family Houses and Upper Floor Flats Policy and Procedure
12.02 Proposed Appeals Process

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None
Contact Officer: Gavin Griffith

Telephone: 01352 703248
Email: Gavin_Griffith@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Policy Statement:

Adaptation of Family
Houses and Upper Floor
Flats for people living
with a disability

2013-2016

-'_ e
=l
1
iy

Page 33



Prepared by

Neighbourhood Housing Management

CONTENTS

Contents - PAGE 2
Introduction, scope, and background - PAGE 3
Definitions - PAGE 3 -4
Requesting an adaptation - PAGE 4
Factors to be considered - PAGE 4
Appeals Procedure - PAGE 6
Appendix (Appeal Form) - PAGE 10 ?
VERSION: 01 -2- DATE 10/13

Flintshire County Council - Adapting Houses and upper floor flats

Page 34



CYNGOR

Sir y Fﬂint Policy Statement:

: 2 Adaptation of Family Houses and Upper Floor
FIIntShlre Flats for people living with a disability
COUNTY COUNCIL -

4

1. Introduction

Flintshire County Council understands that living with a disability can affect the
way in which a person can access, enjoy and use their home.

The Council has developed this policy to support customers to retain their
independence whilst balancing the need for the authority to make the best use of
its housing stock.

This policy sets out the Council’s approach to the way in which it responds to
requests for adapting a Council home. It applies to customers who require the
adaptation for themselves, or for a member of their household.

It applies only to customers who live in family houses and upper floor flats

3. Background

The Council’'s Housing Department receive regular recommendations in relation
to the adaptations required to enable customers, or members of their household
to live independently

In order to be able to provide customers with a prompt and well-reasoned
response to these requests, it has been necessary to develop a consistent but
individually tailored approach.

This process supports a “right first time” experience for the customer; however
the safeguard of an appeals procedure is included for those customers who think
we haven'’t got it right.

4. Definitions

Definition of a ‘person with a disability’
The Equality Act 2010 states that:

A person has a disability if:

VERSION: 01 -3- DATE 10/13
Flintshire County Council - Adapting Houses and upper floor flats

Page 35



e They have a physical or mental impairment
e The impairment has a substantial and long term adverse effect on their
ability to perform normal day to day activities

For the purpose of the Act, these words have the following meanings:

e ‘substantial’ means more than minor or trivial

¢ ‘long term’ means that the effect of the impairment has lasted or is likely to
last for at least 12 months (there are special rules covering recurring or
fluctuating conditions)

e ‘normal day to day activities’ include everyday things like eating, washing,
walking and going shopping’

5. Requesting an adaptation of a house or upper floor flat

Flintshire County Council’s Occupational Therapy Service has the statutory duty
for carrying out an assessment in order to determine what the needs of the
customer are.

Following their assessment with the customer, they will send a copy of the
assessment to the Council’s Neighbourhood Housing Team.

The request will be looked at by the Neighbourhood Housing Officer for the area,
who will in some cases need to speak to the customer to obtain further
information about their circumstances, their tenancy and their home.

A report will then be sent to the Neighbourhood Team Leader who will provide a
written response with the decision on whether the adaptations will be carried out.

6. Factors to be taken into account

Flintshire County Council is unlikely to invest in the provision of adaptations
where the benefit achieved for the customer is only short term, unless it can be
reused for the benefit of any tenant. Each decision will be made on a case by
case basis.

There may be other circumstances when it is not reasonable or practical to do so,
or there are exceptional circumstances to be considered, or where the provision
of such adaptations may conflict with other aspects of the council’s strategic
approach to housing.

In cases where the outcome is to refuse a request for adaptations, the decision
will always have been considered by the Neighbourhood Housing Team Leader
and the following factors will invariably have a bearing on the decision making
process:

e the applicant occupies a property that is scheduled for modification, or
major refurbishment within the next two years

VERSION: 01 -4 - DATE 10/13
Flintshire County Council - Adapting Houses and upper floor flats

Page 36



e the resident is actively seeking re-housing
e the adaptation requested is not structurally practicable

e there are properties within the same community which are already
adapted, or can be adapted more cost effectively (access to support
networks, school catchments, and community facilities will be considered).

e the property is under-occupied
e extensive adaptations are requested (Over £10,000)

e suitable alternative accommodation can be provided within a reasonable
timescale, which the housing service deems to meet the needs of the
household, following the recommendations made in your Occupational
Therapy assessment

e the future ability to let the property would be adversely affected

e the tenant has made an application to purchase the property under the
‘Right to Buy’ scheme.

o the tenancy is less than 12 months old and/or the tenant failed to declare
that they, or a member of their family had a pre-existing disability, where it
is reasonable to do so, i.e. those with an enduring condition

Flintshire County Council has a responsibility to all residents of the county and
particularly to those who are currently registered on the housing waiting list, to
make best use of the limited social housing properties available.

Whilst the needs of the customer will be given proper consideration, it is
inevitable that the best use of the Council’'s housing stock must additionally be
considered, to ensure that all residents are being treated fairly, particularly where
the nature of the adaptations are substantial.

In some cases, re-housing will be identified as an alternative to carrying out major
adaptations to the property. Re-housing may be to another Flintshire County
Council property, or to one of the other social housing providers in the county.

Such cases will be considered on an individual basis, taking into account all
relevant information.

The Council understands that moving home can incur additional costs for the
customer and some financial assistance may be available for eligible households
to help with removal costs and/or other essential expenditure incurred as a result.

Where it is determined that suitable alternative accommodation will be available
in a reasonable timescale, then major adaptations will not normally be carried out
to the existing property.

VERSION: 01 -5- DATE 10/13
Flintshire County Council - Adapting Houses and upper floor flats

Page 37



8. Appeals Procedure

The Council has established an appeals process where customers who do not
agree with the outcome of their request, can ask for a review of the decision
where there is reasonable cause to believe that a material fact has not been
considered.

Upon receiving the formal decision letter, there will be a form included to request
a review of the decision.

This must be completed and returned within 28 days. Requests received after this
time will not be considered unless there are exceptional circumstances.

An appeal hearing will be convened within 28 days of the request being received.

Customers may bring someone with them to the appeal. Appeals will be heard by
the Neighbourhood Housing Manager.

Any further evidence to be considered as part of the review must be provided by
the customer to the chair of the review panel no fewer than 5 working days in
advance of the hearing.

The council aims to ensure that all customers are treated fairly and are able to
fully access services. In the event that the customer has any requirements on the
day of the hearing, they should notify the council in advance so that these can be
accommodated where possible.

If you would like this document in another format we can change it into:
Os hoffech gopi o’r ddogfen hon/cyhoeddiad hwn mewn fformat arall, gallwn ei newid i’r canlynol:

e Jesli chcg Paristwo otrzymad ten dokument w jezyku polskim, prosimy o

Unrhyw I'alth arall Any other language kontakt z obstugg klienta pod numerem tel. 01352 702121

Unrhyw liw arall Another colour /Aol {3 E dete) [o1V]3

laith Arwyddion Prydain British Sign Language Jei norite $j dokumentg skaityti Lietuviy kalba, kreipkités j Klienty aptarnavimo

Braills Braille skyriy telefonu 01352 702121

Fformat lluniau Picture Format A dokumentumbdl a 01352 702121 Ggyfélszolgalati telefonszémon

Sain Audio igényelhets magyar nyelv( véltozat.
T BT 52 ST (7T GROT AR 01352 702121 =90 PR b7

Font mwy A Larger font ST CRTSTEIS F|

A llawer rhagor... And many more... Ak by ste mali zaujem o tento dokument v Slovenéine, prosim kontaktuje
zékaznicku linku na &isle 01352 702121

Ffoniwch y tim Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid ar 01352 702121 / Please contact the Customer Services team on 01352 702121

g

VERSION: 01 -6- DATE 10/13
Flintshire County Council - Adapting Houses and upper floor flats

Page 38



(L0513 Sy} |vaddy
| Op MOH

Sy paydvpy 3wy

IV O} ysanbas hw,

N

-

‘AMW JUO4 ‘Uleg ‘nelun|| jewlol4 ‘o|jielg ‘urepAid
uoIppANuY Uie| ‘jjee mij mAyun ‘|lese yper mAyiun

aJ10w Auew puy ‘quoy
Jebie] v ‘olpny ‘1ewlo ainjold ‘o|elg ‘ebenbueq
ubis ysnug ‘unojod Jayjoue ‘ebenbue| Jayjo Auy

JJouAjued 11 pimau 19 umjieb ‘|leJe jew.oy umaw
umy peippaoyAojuoy usibopp 4,0 1dob yoayoy sO
:0Jul )1 8Bueyo ueo am

[ WO} JBYJOUE Ul JUSWNJO0P SIYl 81| PjNoM :o>f

ads 9HD

JUTTA

39135 t1edeyd

Sse0T3JF0 A3unod

TIouno) A3uno) SITYSIUTTA
So0TAISS AJTUunuuo)

IopesT wesl pPooyInoqubIoN

'S1 0] )l pUas 0} Ssalppe ay|

"Pa19pISU0D 8q 10U |IM M3IA3] B J0] 1sanbal

InOA “Jou op noA J| “1819] uoisioap JnoA Buinieoal

10 sAep gz UIYIM WO} SIY) UINjal 8ses|d

~

:(s)uoseal Buimojjo} ayy Joy} ‘ewoy [1Punod Aw jdepe
0] JOU UOISIOap 8Y} JO MaIASI B }sanbal 0} 8| p|nom |




(12yjo/annyejal/pualiy/anljejuasaldal)
................................. _‘._°> f—u._; mc_hn OH.
puajul noA auoAue jo sjie}ap aAIb ased|d

[ ] on [ | sea

éM3IADI By} Je
aouejsisse Jo Joddns Aue asinbai noA o

[ ] oN [ ] sex

& M3IA3I UnoA
Je UOIjeJapISuUO0I 10} SJUSWNIOP 10 d2UdP
-1A9 Jayuny Aue Jlwqgns o0} Juem noA oQg

_H_ ON _H_ SOA

juosiad

Ul M3IAal1 JInOA puajje 0} ysim nok o(Qg

.................................................. m__ﬁ_o_\/_
............................................. GCOF\_Qm_ml_I

MAIAI B 10} Uoneolddy

‘payoeal aney Aayj jeyj uoisioap

3y} yim sAep {1 uiyym noA oy ajum [iim Asuy)
pue Aes 0] pey aAey noA Buiyifians Japis
-uoo |m [sued mainal ay} ‘Bunesw ay} Jayy

‘Aladoud BuiyiAians poojsiapun

aney Aay} ains ayew ued Aay} os sI Ul ‘Ino
noA yojeo pue A1y 03 J.usI SIy] "suonsanb
awos noA yse Aew |aued ayj uo ajdoad ay |

‘Buoim si uois
-198p ayj Juiyl noA Aym pue ‘Aes 03 juem noA
1eyMm 1noge 3uiyy os ‘Bunsaw JnoA si siy |

"uoISIoap
|[eulblIO 8y} ul paA|OAUI JoU alam oym ajdoad
JBY}0 OM} JO BUO 8( ||IM 848U} PUEB [IDUNO0D
ay) Jo Jabeuew Joluas e Aq palieyo aq ||Iim
Buneaw mainal JnoA “Bunsaw e abuedse |Im
am ‘1sanbal INoA panigdal aney am aduQ

"90UBAPE Ul MOUY SN 19
pue A1) eses|d ‘MalAal 8y} pusne Jou
-ued noA j1ey) sajep Aue ale alay) J|

‘'noA 10j siy} abuelie ueo am
0S MOUY sh 19| asea|d ‘jjesyl Buleay
ay} ie 1o ‘Buueasy InoA puspe o3 uod

-dns 10 aouejsisse Aue pasau noA ||

‘Buibuliq a1e noA oym aoueape
uI mouy sn 18] asea|d Jnq ‘Buliesy ay}
0} NOA Yjim auoswos buliq ued NoA

‘Burieay mainal ay) a1ojaq shep g
1Se9| e |1Iouno) ay) 0} way} Job aneu
1Snw nNoA 1ng ‘0S op ued noA ‘sjuau
-NJ0p [BUOIIPPE PUSS 0} JUBM NOA i

"MaIAB) ay) Bunsanbal uoj Ajues|o
SUOSEal JNOA N0 18S PINOYS NOA

‘J9ljea| Siy} JO Xoeq ay}
UO SSsaJppe ayj 0] }I uJnjal pue wloy
SIY} Jo ued o Jes) ay} aye|dwo)

‘AoInb joe noA jey) Jueuodwi s
0s ‘awoy JnoA 1depe 0} J0uU UOISIOap By}
JO M3IA3I B 10} Yse 0} sAep gz 9AeY NOA

Buoum si awoy [1I9unod 1noA jdepe
0} JOU UOISIJap S,[I2UNo2 ayj} juiyj
noA j1 op 03 Jeym suiejdxa }ajjes| siyl




Agenda Item 6

7FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: TUESDAY 15 APRIL 2014
REPORT BY: HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

SUBJECT: PEOPLE STRATEGY UPDATE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with a progress report on the delivery of the People
Strategy for 2009-12 (extended to 2014) to conclude the current
strategy as at March 2014.

1.02 To advise Members of the key themes and priorities for the next People
Strategy for 2014 — 2017 prior to the full review and development of the
new strategy.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The People Strategy is one of the four Corporate Resource Strategies
for the Council. It sets out the Council’s vision and intentions to achieve
effective  Organisational Change and modernisation, improved
Leadership and people management practice, increased performance
and productivity, updated working practices and pay and reward
arrangements to better meet the needs of our customers.

2.02 Achievements

Over the last five years, the Council has made significant achievements
in delivering projects under the strategy, which is currently structured
under five key themes and these include:

Customer

o Customer Care Award developed and completed

o Design, development and implementation of the new HR and OD
service

o HRMIS (iTrent) employee self service completed

o Developing and improving the quality of workforce information

Page 41



Change

o ‘Managing Change Successfully’ programme established across
North Wales (with Flintshire Council as the lead) and incorporated
into the Workforce Development Programme

Workforce Planning skills development for HR achieved
Workforce Planning model developed

Development of organisation design principles

Development programme for ‘Managing Agile Teams’ designed
and delivered

o O O O

Capacity

o People Development Framework Programme designed and
implemented in partnership with Coleg Cambria

o Leadership Development options developed and identified for the
existing leadership team

o New Manager Development Programme via E-learning
implemented

o Development of new Behavioural Competency Framework and
Competency Based Appraisal system

Consolidation

o Single Status Agreement on pay and grading model and terms
and conditions of employment negotiated, approved by County
Council and implemented

o Equal Pay settlement strategy developed and negotiations
successfully completed

o New HR policies on Agile Working and Flexible Working Scheme
developed, with supporting guidance notes

Collaboration

o Collaborative working achieved with Wrexham and Denbighshire
Councils to manage agency working accruing procurement
savings

o Agreed a partnership arrangement with Wrexham Council to act
as host authority for providing Occupational Health services.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Flintshire Council is undergoing significant organisational change,
commencing with the redesign of the Council's Operating Model and
Senior Management structure to better meet our changing
circumstances, save money and better use our senior talent to
modernise the organisation. Services within the Council need to be
improved and transformed at a faster pace, whilst protecting high
performance.

Page 42



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

Planning for this change and transitioning the organisation will require
modernisation to be lean, productive, efficient, resilient and high
performing.

The new People Strategy will support the organisation by developing
and embedding leadership values and behaviours and managing the
transition from the current to the future service models with a focus on
organisation design principles, positive cultural change, talent
management, sustainability and on high performance and productivity.

The main priorities for 2014 are:

o Provision of professional HR / OD advice and guidance on
service redesign, alternative service delivery models and the
strategic people implications

o Availability of guidance and supporting toolkit documents on
Organisation Design for Senior Managers Design and coaching /
development programme on organisation change

o Design and implementation of a new workforce planning model to
inform effective organisational redesign and planning for the
future

o Define the impact on middle management tier following the
implementation of Leadership reorganisation and enable the
redesign of the remaining layers as the second phase of the
Organisational Design Programme

o Adapt and implement the appraisal system to include new
leadership behaviours identified during the Leadership restructure

o Actively promote and drive agile and flexible working styles

o Finalise the implementation of Single Status and Equal Pay
settlements

o Establish and agree governance and monitoring of the new pay
and grading model and terms and conditions following
implementation of Single Status

The priorities for the next 3 years, under the new People Strategy, are
proposed to be as follows, in three themes:

o Employee Development and Talent Management — to include
employee engagement, talent management, behaviour and
competencies development, learning and skills development,

o Employee Performance and Productivity — to include modernised
and lean organisational and job design, effective workforce
planning; flexible working arrangements and working patterns,
terms and conditions of employment and robust performance
management,

o Health and Wellbeing — to include development and promotion of
Flintshire Health Workplace, information channels using

Page 43



4.00

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

technology for all employees to manage health and welfare, to
develop risk assessments and implement initiatives that support
the reduction of sickness absence as part of the Council's
Attendance Management Strategy.

RECOMMENDATIONS

o That Members note the achievements made in relation to
delivery of the current People Strategy;

o That Members note and endorse the immediate priorities for
2014;

o That Members note the intention to draft a new People Strategy
2014 to 2017, following the leadership restructure in May 2014.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The resourcing implications for the delivery of the new People Strategy
2014 — 17 will be considered as part of the design and project planning
process.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None identified.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None identified.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Equality Impact Assessments will be undertaken for individual projects
as appropriate.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None specifically arising from this report. Any actions arising from
delivery of projects within the strategy which may impact on employees
will have their own communication and consultation plan.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None specifically arising from this report. Further consultation will be
undertaken with Members and other key stakeholders as the new
People Strategy for 2014-17 is developed.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable.

Page 44



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF ICT AND CUSTOMER SERVICES
SUBJECT: INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS

TECHNOLOGY (ICT) STRATEGY UPDATE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Cabinet with an update on progress with the
implementation of the corporate Information and Communications
Technology (ICT) Strategy.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council's ICT Strategy defines the use of ICT to support the
Council’s priorities and services. The strategy is supported by an
action plan with key milestones and allocated lead officer
responsibility. The annual ICT service plan is informed by:

i.  the published strategy

ii. the Council Improvement Plan and identified in-year priorities
ii.  Directorate and Service Plans
iv.  organisational change projects.

2.02 The ICT Strategy was due a major review in 2013/14 but this will now
take place later this year following the implementation of the IT
Service Review outcomes and the new Council Operating Model to
ensure that it is strategically and operationally aligned, reflective of
organisational priorities and continues to act as an enabler and a
catalyst for change within the organisation.

2.03 Progress in implementing the strategy is overseen by the Corporate

Management Team and ICT Management Team. Regular update
reports are provided to Cabinet and Scrutiny.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Since the last update report to Cabinet, considerable progress has
been made in the implementation of the strategy. In addition, the IT
Service Review has been largely implemented with the new structure
currently being implemented designed to address and realign capacity
requirements to provide a modern and effective service going forward

Page 47



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

to meet the demands of a changing organisation. It is anticipated that
the new structure will be implemented in April 2014.

A Microsoft Enterprise Agreement has been entered in to which
provides the organisation with access to an extensive range of
Microsoft technologies including email and collaboration tools,
infrastructure management, software development tools and relational
database technologies. This will support the Council in moving away
from existing IBM technologies such as Lotus Notes to Microsoft
Exchange and Lync, as well as adopting the latest versions of
Microsoft Office and Windows Operating Systems. The introduction of
these technologies is a huge programme of work which is taking a
considerable level of resources but will deliver significant benefits to
the organisation.

Support for Windows XP is withdrawn by Microsoft from 8™ April 2014
which is driving a move to Windows 7 and 8. The Virtual Desktop
Infrastructure (VDI) project will deliver rapid upgrades to Windows 7
and 8 as well as further supporting agile working. This will mean that
wherever a user logs on, they will get the same familiar desktop
environment irrespective of what device they are using or where they
log on to the network. This project will also deliver access to MS
Office 2013 and a host of updated, modern office productivity tools.
This project is due to complete during the early summer.

The project to implement Microsoft Exchange and Lync will begin
shortly which will provide a new email and collaboration solution for
service users as well as providing enhancements to existing instant
messaging and presence awareness available currently to Lotus
Notes users. These new facilities include the ability to have desktop
to desktop audio and video conferencing as well as future integration
to extend this to meeting rooms. The initial deployment of Exchange
will be side by side with Lotus Notes to allow historic access to
calendar and email. This element of the project is due to complete
December this year. Further enhancements will be ongoing as the
products are developed.

The Lotus Notes 8 rollout combined with IP Telephony to provide
enhanced agile working capabilities (Instant Messaging, presence
awareness etc) has been completed. This provides a mobile platform
for access to email and telephony services and is required in order to
facilitate the next stage which is the move to Microsoft Exchange as it
provides safe continued historic access to Notes based email and
business systems.

The Council Website and underlying technical infrastructure has been
replaced moving to Microsoft based (.Net) technologies from IBM
Websphere Portal together with the introduction of a new Web
Content Management system as part of a collaborative procurement
with several North Wales councils.

Page 48



3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.1

3.12

A new helpdesk solution has been implemented to support better call
recording, resolution and reporting as well as self service. The
solution was procured on a collaborative basis with several North
Wales councils and will support the aspirations of the IT Service in
increasing the number of calls resolved at the first point of contact and
improving change management and overall customer engagement.

The rollout of Electronic Document Management (EDM) to the
organisation continues, prioritising areas that have been highlighted
within the Flintshire Futures Assets Programme. A successful
implementation in HR is being developed into a case study which will
be a useful guide for services wishing to undertake similar
implementations. Work is also complete with Licensing and Asset
Management. Projects are currently under way in Housing Renewals,
Regeneration, Contaminated Land and Pollution Control.

Consolidation of Infrastructure and additional capacity provision to
meet growing service demands has seen significant reductions in
costs and allowed for terminations of leases that have been returned
as efficiencies. Additional capacity has been delivered across server
and storage systems to meet the increase in demands for IT services
as well as protecting legacy systems and providing future growth.

A number of collaborative contracts to drive down costs and
standardise technologies have been put in place including the
Datacentre Server and Storage systems contract and the Networking
contract both led by Flintshire to provide services at significantly
discounted rates available regionally. Further work has also been
undertaken recently as part of the corporate VFM work to reduce
procurement spend working with our major suppliers to reduce
margins on existing contracts with significant success with reductions
from 5% to 3%.

Government Connect Secure eXtranet (GCSx) has transitioned to the
Public Service Network (PSN) and the ICT Division are currently
working through the rigid compliance process to ensure continued
access to PSN services such as secure email and DWP electronic
services for Revenues and Benefits. This is a major undertaking and
continues to be a significant risk for the organisation as failure to
achieve compliance will have a major impact on services such as
Housing Benefits and Tell Us Once.

A new Unified Threat Management solution has been implemented
that brings together a wide range of disparate security solutions,
consolidating these onto a single management platform. The solution
ensures continued security of data and higher visibility and reduction
in threats from external factors allowing more sophisticated analysis of
incoming and outgoing network traffic. The ability of the Council to
ensure that the infrastructure and information is appropriately
protected against external threats is critical to maintain information

Page 49



3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

security and an essential requirement to ensure compliance with
accreditation bodies such as the Cabinet Office for PSN.

Rationalisation of Development Environments has seen a move to
Microsoft .Net as a single environment for the development of
business systems. This represents a move to what has become an
industry standard development environment and expands the
opportunities to collaborate with other organisations in developing and
supporting business systems. Staff are currently being retrained and
development managers are developing standards for future use of the
product.

Around 950 business systems were developed using Lotus Notes
along with a range of systems developed in Clipper and the legacy
payroll application which pre dated Midland Trent which was
developed in PROIV. A project is being run to assess and challenge
use of these applications. This is to ensure that where possible, we
remove duplication and aim to get best value out of our major
investment in 3™ party business systems. Following this assessment,
a programme of redevelopment will follow. To date, we have been
able to close down around 300 Lotus Notes systems with plans to
remove around another 150 in coming months. Over 200 will be
replaced by improved utilisation of 3™ party applications and the
remainder will be scheduled for redevelopment over the next 2 years.

The Welsh Government made grant funding available to Flintshire to
support the implementation of the Government's Hwb initiative
(creation of a virtual learning environment accessible to all Welsh
schools).  This funding has facilitated the replacement of all
networking infrastructures within schools, provided modern facilities
such as Wifi and provided upgraded communications links out of each
school. This results in robust and scalable local networking
infrastructures and also provides much needed additional capacity in
the communications links serving each school. The implementation of
these projects has required significant resource from both Corporate
and Education ICT teams with extremely challenging project deadlines
as prescribed by Welsh Government.

Flintshire’s mobile app was launched in September 2013 and allows
customers to contact the Council on Apple, Android and Blackberry
devices. Flintshire is the first council in Wales to offer a fully bilingual
mobile app available for use across a range of mobile devices.
Customers now have the choice to access council services whilst on
the move at a time and place convenient to them. Following an initial
'settling in period' the app is now being promoted through a range of
channels such as the website, via Twitter and forms part of the auto
signature on e-mails that are sent to customers. Customer Services
are dealing with incoming enquiries from the app and the intention is
to develop the app further to integrate with back office systems and
the facility for customers to make on-line payments.

Page 50



3.17

3.18

3.19

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

The eProcurement projects - P2P, e-Sourcing and e-Invoicing are at
various stages of delivery. The Purchase 2 Pay (P2P) system is
rolled out to all Directorates and is delivering significant business
benefits and additional features are being regularly introduced such as
Category Management which ensures that any spend classification
such as IT related items ordered by any department are routed to IT
for approval. This further ensures compliance with corporate
contracts and also allows scrutiny of spend ensuring it is in line with
strategic plans.

The e-Sourcing project is well underway and the project management
arrangements are being combined with the P2P project to dovetail the
two solutions ensuring integration and common process. Training for
all users is due to commence in May.

An e-Invoicing solution which will allow all paper invoices to be
scanned and matched automatically to orders on the P2P system is
currently being evaluated. @ This could hugely reduce invoice
processing costs and speed up payments to suppliers, which could
provide opportunities for early payment discounts.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Cabinet note the progress being made in the implementation of
the Council’s ICT Strategy.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly from this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None directly from this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None directly from this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None directly from this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None directly from this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

Page 51



11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 None.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Chris Guest
Telephone: 01352 702800
Email: chris.quest@flintshire.qov.uk

Page 52



Agenda Iltem 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: EE)VENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the most up to date revenue budget monitoring
information (Month 10) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue Account in
2013/14.

1.02 INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section 2 Executive Summary

Paragraph 3.01 Council Fund Summary Table

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & New Risks
Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account

Appendix 1 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 9
Appendix 2 Community Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 3 Environment -Variances Summary

Appendix 4 Lifelong Learning -Variances Summary

Appendix 5 Corporate Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 6 Central & Corporate Finance -Variances Summary
Appendix 7 Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 Housing Revenue Account -Variances Summary
Appendix 9 Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 10, is as follows:
Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £2.151m less than budget. (An
increase of £0.170m on the £1.981m reported at Month 9).

¢ Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2014 of £4.792m

Page 53



Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.089m less than budget (£0.155m
as at Month 9).

3.00 COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

3.01  The table below shows a projected positive variation of expenditure against budget

of £2.151m
Original Revised In-Year Over /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND Budget | g, qget (Under) spend
INCOME Month
Month 9
10
£m £m £m £m
DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)

Services for Adults 45642 44242 (0.701) (0.793)
Services for Children 11.906 12.135 0.731 0.732
Housing Services 1.800 1.728 (0.269) (0.258)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.628 0.022 0.051
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 59.733 (0.217) (0.268)
Assets and Transportation 6.015 6.091 (0.177) (0.180)
Planning 1.708 1.717 (0.046) (0.045)
Public Protection 3.455 3.464 (0.048) (0.072)
Regeneration 0.715 0.704 0.011 0.022
Streetscene 19.320 19.210 0.359 0.370

Management, Support & 1088 | 1076| (0.025)| (0.023)

Performance
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.262 0.074 0.072
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.468 0.417 0.364
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.292 (0.083) 0.016
Primary School Services 43.374 43277 (0.172) (0.190)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.500 (0.018) (0.014)
Development & Resources 12.118 12.437 (0.279) (0.278)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064 | 112.974 (0.115) (0.102)
Chief Executive 2.356 2.303 (0.068) (0.087)
Finance 14.265 14.225 (1.102) (1.082)
HR & OD 2.427 2.422 (0.012) (0.013)
ICT & Customer Services 4922 5.048 (0.023) (0.020)
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.142 (0.143) (0.145)
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27115 27.140 (1.348) (1.347)
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516 | 232.109 (1.606) (1.645)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 27.643 (0.375) (0.506)
Total 259.752 | 259.752 (1.981) (2.151)

302 The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on 1 March
2013. The revised budget column reflects in-year virements which have been
approved in compliance with Financial Procedure Rules.

Page 54



3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

From the table in 3.01 it can be seen that there is an increase of £0.170m on the
under spend of £1.981m reported at Month 9. The main items contributing to the
£0.170m variance are the identification of efficiencies under the Corporate
Administration review (£0.142m), improved trading and reduced costs in Leisure
(£0.056m) offset by overall increased costs in Out of County placements of
(£0.035m) made up of increased costs in Lifelong Learning of (£0.073m and
reduced costs in Children’s Services of (£0.038m).

All the movements from Month 9 are summarised in Appendix 1 with the detailed
reasons for all variances by Directorate summarised within Appendices 2 to 8.

Carry Forward Requests

Various requests to carry forward funding into 2014/15 for specific items have been
received from service areas as detailed in 3.06 — 3.11 below:

Lifelong Learning - ICT in School Kitchens

It is requested that a retrospective catering rebate of £0.017m is carried forward to
2014/15. This will enable the development of software systems and purchase of
hardware within larger primary school kitchens, so that the catering service in these
schools can link to the Council's servers to enable enhanced communication,
improve weekly stock reporting and instigate P2P ordering on site.

Corporate Services - Legal & Democratic Services

An amount has been previously set aside in relation to improvements to Members
ICT systems. Due to a delay in the rollout of this equipment, it is requested to carry
forward £0.075m.

Corporate Services - Chief Executive

Due to delays in the projects, it is requested to carry forward the following amounts
of £0.024m for Community Covenant Funding and £0.005m for Community Chest
into 2014/15.

Corporate Services - Finance

It is requested to carry forward £0.020m to cover the cost of staff training
development plans for 2014/15 which were a commitment of the Finance Review.

Environment — Public Protection

It is requested that £0.065m is carried forward from within Public Protection to
address pollution issues in 2014/15.

The projected outturn assumes that the above requests are approved.

Page 55



3.11

3.12

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

5.02

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table below
summarises the current position in relation to the achievement of these items. The
analysis shows that it is currently projected that £4.285m (80%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £1.046m. The main reason for the increase
in the change in efficiencies from the position reported at Month 9 is attributable to
the implementation of the Flintshire Futures Work streams.

Valued of

Value of . (Under) Over

Status of Efficiency Budgeted Efrf(i’i?:rtrid Achievement
Efficiency £m £m y £m
ALREADY ACHIEVED 2173 2173 0.000
EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN 1.877 1.877 0.000
FULL
ACHIEVABLE IN PART 0.381 0.235 (0.146)
NOT ACHIEVABLE 0.900 0.000 (0.900)
Total 5.331 4.285 (1.046)
INFLATION

Pay inflation of £0.734m is included within service budgets to reflect the national
pay award agreed earlier in the year.

Non Standard price inflation — amounts for energy, fuel and food costs are
included in the budget and held centrally. In period 6, £0.141m for food costs were
allocated. The allocation for energy costs continues to be closely monitored and at
this stage it is anticipated that all of this budget will be utilised in 2013/14 and this is
reflected in the projected outturn.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND NEW RISKS

Along with its strategic partners, the Council has intervened in relation to the former
chemical plant in Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd). Estimated costs have been reviewed
and are reflected in the current projections, the costs are monitored monthly.

The Out of County Service in Lifelong Learning is demand led and is dependent on
service user need; young people with a Statement of SEN are entitled to school-
based education to the age of 19. Many of these have expensive placements
given their severity of need. The numbers of these young people change
throughout the year and any change can significantly affect projected expenditure.

Similarly, expenditure for Out of County placements in Children’s Services is also

highly volatile. The focus of high cost placements are now a North Wales project
and will continue to be reviewed.

Page 56



5.03

6.00

6.01

6.02

7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

Members will be aware that the Council sold its claims in LBI (formerly Landisbanki)
in February 2014 and is no longer a creditor of LBl. There will be a need to
complete the final impairment adjustment once CIPFA has issued the annual year
end guidance on accounting for impairments in Icelandic banks; which will have a
final revenue impact on the Central Loans and Investment account.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July showed unearmarked
reserves at 31 July 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m) of £3.409m after taking
into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of £0.297m to meet one-off time
limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated £0.250m to the Winter maintenance
reserve, bringing the level in the reserve to £3.159m.

After taking into account an allocation of £0.518m for recovery costs following the
severe weather in March 2013, and bringing in the impact of the projected in year
budget position the current projected level of the contingency reserve at the end of
March 2014 is £4.792m.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 19 February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.903m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July 2013 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m which was £0.861m more than when the
2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of increasing the opening balance for
2013/14 by the same amount.

For 2013/14 there is an overall projected under spend of £0.089m and a projected
closing balance at Month 10 of £1.522m, which at 5.33% of total expenditure
satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 8 details the reasons for the significant variances occurring to date and
the actions planned to deal with them.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to:

a) Note the overall report

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2014
(paragraph 6.02)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

d) Approve the carry forward requests (paragraphs 3.05 — 3.10)

Page 57



9.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 The financial implications are as set out in Sections 3.00 - 7.00 of the report.

10.00 ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

10.01 None.

11.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

11.01 None.

12.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

12.01 None.

13.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

13.01 None.

14.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

14.01 None.

15.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

15.01 None.

16.00 APPENDICES

Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 9 - Appendix 1
Council Fund Significant Variances - Appendices 2 - 6

Council Fund - Movements on unearmarked reserves - Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances - Appendix 8

Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies - Appendix 9

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 58



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

oneos . FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Py Sir y Fflint
F]mlgblre Budget Monitoring (Month 10

Summary of Movement from Month 9

Month 9

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 10

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns
Change Requiring Explanation

Community Services

Services For Adults
* First Contact - realignment of budgets to meet specific service needs within Intake & Reablements

* Disability Services (Resource and Regulated Services) transfer of high cost client placement to Learning

Disabilities - Forensic budget (-£0.072m)
* Disability Services (Forensic budget) transfer of high cost client placement from PDSI residential

® Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults

* Development & Resources
® Business Services - Charging fee income - reduction of income projection
® Training - correction of previously duplicated commitments
® Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Childrens

® QOut of County placements - net impacts of placement changes, including one large sibling group returning to

their family

® Professional Support - Budget savings relating to Admin. posts released to Flintshire Futures - Central &

Corporate Finance
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Services For Childrens

Housing Services
® Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Housing Services

Total: Community Services

Environment

Assets & Transportation

® |ndustrial Units - loss of rent due to sale of unit on Catheralls & increased utilities costs across portfolio

® Admin Buildings - refund of NNDR on Connahs Quay offices
® Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Assets & Transportation

Planning
® Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Planning

Public Protection
® Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Public Protection
Regeneration

® Markets - loss of pitch rent due to poor weather

Subtotal: Regeneration

Page 59

£m £m
(1.606)
(0.375)
(1.981)
(1.645)
(0.508)
(2.151)
(0.170)
(0.037)
(0.087)
0.080
(0.048)
(0.092)
0.033
(0.038)
0.034
0.029
(0.038)
0.042
(0.003)
0.001
0.011
0.011
(0.051)
0.016
(0.010)
(0.009)
(0.003)
0.001
0.001
(0.024)
(0.024)
0.011
0.011

Appendix 1



Streetscene
* Increased cost of winter flooding events

Subtotal: Streetscene

Management Support & Performance
® Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Management Support & Performance

Total: Environment

Lifelong Learning

Culture & Leisure

® Leisure Services - the overall position on Leisure Services has improved by £0.056m since period 9. £0.028m
relates to a windfall refund on VAT relating to skate hire since 2011. £0.017m relates to an increase in income
compared to projections. £0.011m relates to minor variances. This improvement brings the overall Leisure
Services overspend down to £0.447m which is closer to the pressure of £0.457m included in the 2014/15

budget.

® Libraries, Culture & Heritage - minor variances

Subtotal: Culture & Leisure

Inclusion Services

Inclusion Services - minor variances

« Outof County - the position on Out of County at period 10 has worsened by £0.073m to create a pressure of
£0.023m overall. A saving of £0.077m relates to three placements which have ended. A pressure of £0.021m
relates to changes to existing placement costs. £0.061m relates to reduced contributions from Health which
have resulted from negotiations in January. £0.068m relates to lower recoupment from other local authorities
than anticipated. This has arisen as local authorities have disputed invoices they have received in

December/Januarv.

Primary School Services

Primary School Services - minor variances

Secondary School Services

® Secondary School Services - minor variances

Development & Resources
L]

in expenditure.
Business Units - minor variances

Facilities - minor variances

Management & Business Support - minor variances on general directorate costs (stationery, printing etc.)

Total: Lifelong Learning

Corporate Services

Children, Youth & Community - minor variances relating to additional vacancy savings and planned reductions

® Legal and Democratic Services - vacancy savings (£0.006m), minor variances £0.004m

* HR and Organisational Development - minor variances (£0.001m)

e ICT and Customer Services - registrars income £0.001m, postage spend £0.001m, minor variances £0.001m

® Finance - HB Subsidy Overpayments £0.005m, reduced surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund £0.008m,

reduced shortfall on CTRS (£0.001m), minor variances £0.008m

® Chief Executives Department - vacancy savings £0.010m, Corporate Communications efficiencies (£0.022m),

minor variances (£0.007m)

Central Services

A contribution of £0.142m efficiency saving from the Cross Directorate Admin review

Minor variances

Total Changes

Page 60

0.011
0.011
0.002
0.002
(0.002)
(0.056)
0.003
(0.053)
0.006
0.073
0.079
(0.018)
(0.018)
0.004
0.004
(0.026)
0.012
0.004
0.011
0.001
0.013
(0.002)
(0.001)
0.003
0.020
(0.019)
0.001
0.001
(0.142)
0.011
(0.131)
(0.131)
(0.170)

Appendix 1



T9 abed

APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
. Revised | Projected . LA TG . . . .
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Services for Adults
Hospital Social 0.405 0.366 (0.039) (0.033)|The underspend is due to a Hospital One-off.
Work (Intake and Social Worker covering in the Crisis
Reablement) Intervention Team. These costs
(£0.038m) are recovered from Health.
Resources and 5.302 4973 (0.329) (0.315)|Extra Care Projected underspend on Llys |[Extra CareThe underspend

Regulated
Services (Intake
and Reablement)

Jasmine (£0.353m) is due to an initial
delay in opening the facility, plus a further
£0.010m underspend on Llys Eleanor
In-house Domiciliary Care underspend
(£0.079m) due to greater use of
reablement and independent sector care
providers.

Client Transportation Service underspend
(£0.048m) relates to staff vacancies.

Day Services underspend (£0.042m)
mostly due to vacancies (£0.050m) -
offset by other minor overspends

These underspends are offset by a
projected overspend within In-house
Residential Service (£0.203m) due to the
need to ensure staff cover (£0.226m)
additional premises costs (£0.055m) and
additional supplies and service (£0.042)
offset by client (£0.070m) and Health
(£0.048m) income.

against is one-off and non
recurring and has arisen due to
the opening of the facility being
part way through the current
year.

Client Transportation Service
Underspend adjusted in
budget rationalisation.

Residential Service further
work required to determine the
most appropriate way to
address the overspend.




29 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Locality Teams 13.881 13.832 (0.049) (0.031)|Qlder People Services Keep under review.
(Localities) > Locality Teams are together expected
to underspend (£0.223m) mostly due to | Most of the PDSI elements
vacant posts. previously included as part of
> Purchased domicilliary costs are the locality team budgets are
projected to overspend (£0.044) due to  |now shown within the Disability
additional service user costs. Services Heading with only the
> Purchased residential costs are Occupational Therapy service
projected to overspend (£0.104) due to  [remaining as part of the locality
additional service user costs. teams.
> Early Onset Dementia is projected to
overspend (£0.071m) due to purchased
domiciliary care costs.
> Minor adaptations underspend
(£0.042m) due to reduced demand
following uplift to budget based on
2012/13 activity levels
Resource and 15.243 15.107 (0.136) (0.049)|Learning Disabilities - As previously noted|The underspend in relation to
Regulated this service includes a budget to help the negotiations with Health on
Services offset the expected impact of a review of |jointly funded packages is
(Disability joint funded packages between FCC and [based on current assumptions.
Services) Health. This accounts for a saving of These will be kept under
£0.140m within the net underspend review and adjusted if proven
projection, and remains unchanged from |[necessary.
month 3. There are some other
compensating variances across this large
service which reflect the changes in client
demand.




€9 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (£Em) (Em) (£m)
Transition and 0.658 0.764 0.106 0.106| This is mostly due to overspends against |Keep under review.
Disability staff pay costs (£0.028m), third party
Services payments (£0.044m), transport (£0.013m,
(Disability and a shortfall of grant income of
Services) £0.028m. (Supporting People), offset by
some additional other grant income.
Disability 1.941 1.955 0.014 0.040|The overspend is due to additional Keep under review.
Services transition service user costs.
(Disability
Services)




9 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Administrative 0.392 0.444 0.052 0.044|This is mostly due to an overspend Keep under review.
Support against staff pay costs (£0.043m) and
(Disability premises costs (£0.008m)
Services)
Residential and 0.679 0.575 (0.104) (0.127)|This underspend is based on current care |Keep under review.
Domiciliary packages. An additional £0.0259m
Service (Mental budget has been added to this area in
Health & 2013 to reflect the expectation of the
Substance transfer from Health of an individual with
Misuse Service) a high cost transition package, there has
been a delay in transferring this client into
the service. The current underspend
would therefore be higher but reflects the
cost of current care packages including
some other new clients.
Professional 0.828 0.715 (0.113) (0.106)| This is mostly (£0.050m) due to a one-off |One-off.
Support (Mental pay cost reduction following an agreed
Health & absence with no pay.
Substance

Misuse Service)




G9 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(£m) (£m) (Em) (£m)

Forensic Budget 0.305 0.196 (0.109) (0.117)|Reflects current care packages for ) )

(Mental Health & 2013/14. Keep under review - potential

Substance vglatlllty due to changes in

Misuse Service) client numb.ers and de_mands
at short notice from prison or
courts. The possibility of re-
aligning budget between the

_ two services has been

Forensic Budget 0.482 0.509 0.027 (0.053)|Reflects current care packages for considered and dismissed for

(Learning 2013/14. now as there are early

Disability) indications of additional Mental
Health clients although at this
stage potential costs or start
dates are unknown.

Other Services 4.126 4.013 (0.113) (0.060)[Various minor variances. Continue to review but not

for Adults expected to be recurrent.

variances

(aggregate)

Subtotal: 44.242 43.449 (0.793) (0.701)




99 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(£m) (£m) (Em) (£m)
Development & Resources
Vacancy Control (0.100) 0.000 0.100 0.100 Realignment of vacant posts
Other 1.728 1.679 (0.049) (0.078)|Various minor variances. Continue to review but not
Development & expected to be recurrent.
Resources
variances
(aggregate)
Subtotal: 1.628 1.679 0.051 0.022




/9 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)

Services for Children

Family 1.977 2.345 0.368 0.360| The overspend is mainly as a result of an |A review of the Family

Placement increase in the number of foster care Placement Team has been

(Children’s placements within the service. ltis also  |undertaken the outcome of

Services) due to the increasing number of court which is being considered and
orders for Residence and Special will inform future planning and
Guardianship orders which invariably possible efficiencies.
attract an ongoing allowance for the
carers.

Youth Offending 0.308 0.269 (0.041) (0.041)| The underspend within this area is mostly |One-off.

Team (Children’s due to vacant posts.

Services)

Professional 5.517 5.488 (0.029) (0.071)|The underspend is mainly due to the

Support removal of commitments for expenditure

(Children's which is not now expected to be incurred

Services) in this financial year.




89 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG . . . .
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(£m) (£m) (Em) (£m)
Out of County 3.178 3.602 0.424 0.462|Costs reflect existing placements up until | The focus of high cost
Pooled Budget March 2014. placements is now a North
(Children's Wales project and will
Services) continued to be reviewed.
Other Services 1.155 1.163 0.010 0.021|Various minor variances. Continue to review but not
for Children expected to be recurrent.
variances
(aggregate)
Subtotal: 12.135 12.867 0.732 0.731




69 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

COMMUNITY SERVICES

APPENDIX 2

Revised | Projected LA TG
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(£m) (£m) (Em) (£m)
Housing Services
Homelessness 0.360 0.153 (0.207) (0.208)|Variance is due to improvements in the |Keep under review. Variance
Accommodation service where methods have been put in |is due to improvements in the
(Housing place to reduce the cost of temporary service where methods have
Services) accommodation. been put in place to reduce the
Quay House project has been delayed cost of temporary
until 2014/15. accommodation.

Accommodation 1.103 1.097 (0.006) (0.010)|Service recently undergone a restructure |Restructure now implemented.
Support Team now fully reflected within projection.
(Housing
Services)
Other variances 0.265 0.220 (0.045) (0.051)[Various minor variances. Continue to review but not
(aggregate) expected to be recurrent.
Subtotal: 1.728 1.470 (0.258) (0.269)
Total : 59.733 59.465 (0.268) (0.217)




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



T/ obed

ENVIRONMENT APPENDIX 3
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
Service l;z\:;;:? Pg::;ﬁtrid Variance \;ae:'ii:;c; Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Assets & Transportation 6.091 5.911 (0.180) (0.177)
Industrial Units (1.256) (1.329) (0.073) (0.088)|Estimated net income shortfalls across the |Keep Unit rental income
Industrial Estate portfolio have been offset |closely monitored throughout
by the Wales Audit Office 2013/14.
recommendation, that a provision for
income relating to Deeside Power of £200k
due in May 2014, should now be made in
2013/14. Loss of rental income at
Catheralls and additional utlilities and
Property Holdings 0.083 0.042 (0.041) (0.043)|Lower than anticipated NNDR charges Review of site budgets
necessary in line with asset
management programme
Property Asset & Development 0.528 0.429 (0.099) (0.099)|Net Vacancy Savings
Highways Development Control & 0.813 0.899 0.086 0.092(Lower than anticpated levels of income for
Regulatory Services Fixed Penalty Notices (based on improving
standards of repair by utility companies) &
road closures. A commitment of £60k is
included for the potential excess payment
to be made to the Council's Insurers in
relation to a claim.
Transportation 1.466 1.411 (0.055) (0.057)|Bus Subsidy payments to Bus Operators
that have reduced due to re-negotiated
contract prices.
Aggregate of other Variances 4457 4.459 0.002 0.018
Planning 1.717 1.672 (0.045) (0.046)
Planning Control 0.363 0.359 (0.004) (0.006)|Movement in actual planning fee income |Further potential for increased
received in Period 10, subject to further planning fee income which will
application levels up to financial year end. [be closely monitored




Z) abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

ENVIRONMENT

APPENDIX 3

Service l;‘::;;z(: Pg::;ﬁtrid Variance \Igae:'lizl:jc; Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Aggregate of other Variances 1.354 1.313 (0.041) (0.040)|Net Vacancy Savings and staff recharge
income for specialist planning advice to
neighbouring authorities.
Public Protection 3.464 3.392 (0.072) (0.048)
Community Protection 1.243 1.204 (0.039) (0.037)|Includes a Court Costs award following the
successful prosecution of Talacre Park
Holiday Park by the Health & Safety
Enforcement Team.
Aggregate of other Variances 2.221 2.188 (0.033) (0.011)|Net Vacancy Savings
Regeneration 0.704 0.726 0.022 0.011
Streetscene 19.210 19.580 0.370 0.359
Waste Disposal & Waste Collection 9.266 9.610 0.344 0.344|Plastic Recycling prices reduced by £100 [Consider potential impact on
per tonne between July and September MTFP going forward
resulting in an estimated income reduction
of £50k.
Staff backfilling costs as a result of the on-
going investigation within waste.
The Sustainable Waste Management Consider impact on MTFP
Grant (SWMG) has been reduced in-year [going forward
by up to 5% resulting in a funding shortfall
of at least £150k
Aggregate of other Variances 9.944 9.970 0.026 0.015]Increased cost of winter flooding events
Management Support & Performance 1.076 1.053 (0.023)]  (0.025)
Management Support & 1.076 1.053 (0.023) (0.025)|Net Vacancy Savings ahead of service
Performance review implementation and reduced
commitments on supplies and services
budgets. Specifc vacancy commitments to
financial year end removed at Period 9.
Total : 32.262 32.334 0.072 0.074




¢/ obed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Period 10)

LIFELONG LEARNING

APPENDIX 4

Service

Revised
Budget
(Em)

Projected
Outturn
(Em)

Variance

(Em)

Variance
Last Month
(Em)

Cause of Variance

Action Required

Culture & Leisure

6.468

6.832

0.364

0.417

School Library Service (£0.095m saving)
Following an agreement at DMT, to mitigate the
Directorate overspend and to contribute towards the
value for money programme, a number of measures
will be taken to reduce expenditure in the School
Library Service.

Libraries, Culture & Heritage (£0.012m pressure)
Minor variances

Leisure Services (£0.447m pressure)

A pressure of £0.026m relates to Swim Flintshire,
this programme ceased in August 2013. A saving of
£0.065m relates to reduced salary costs across
centres. £0.344m relates to pressures on income
across centres. Pressures of £0.061m relate to
premises costs. £0.052m relates to pressures on
supplies and services (£0.037m of which relates to
security services). The remaining £0.029m relates
to minor variances.

Service Manager to place a hold on the
Flintshire subsidy.

As part of the Leisure Action Plan a number
of solutions are being explored and
implemented including cessation of Swim
Flintshire, Leisure Service Review, Leisure
Contact Centre and Asset Review.

Inclusion Services &
Special Schools

13.292

13.308

0.016

(0.063)

Inclusion Services & Special Schools (£0.016m
pressure)
Minor Variances

Primary School
Services

43.277

43.087

(0.190)

(0.172)

Primary School Services (£0.190m saving)
£0.024m relates to controls on expenditure on
supplies and services budgets. £0.160m relates to
savings on 3 year old placements in maintained and
non maintained settings in the Early Entitlement
budget. £0.006m relates to minor savings on School
SLA income.

Awaiting further information on planned
usage of the Foundation Phase grant.

Service manager to carry out further work
on future estimates for placements to
include birth rates and collection for
estimated places from settings.

Efficiencies have been included in the
14/15 budget.




) obed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Period 10)

LIFELONG LEARNING

APPENDIX 4

Service

Revised
Budget
(Em)

Projected
Outturn
(Em)

Variance

(Em)

Variance
Last Month
(Em)

Cause of Variance

Action Required

Secondary School
Services

37.500

37.486

(0.014)

(0.018)

Secondary School Services (£0.014m saving)
Minor Variances

Development &
Resources

12.437

12.159

(0.278)

(0.279)

Children, Youth & Community (£0.049m saving)
£0.015m relates to minor pressures within the Early
Years and Family Support service. Savings of
£0.032m relate to vacancy savings and other minor
variances in Youth & Community Services. £0.022m
relates savings in the CYPP team and £0.010m relates
to savings on the Clwyd Theatr Cymru Service Level
Agreement.

Schools ICT (£0.150m saving)

In an effort to reduce the Directorate overspend and
to contribute towards the value for money
programme, DMT have made the decision to place a
hold on all uncommitted expenditure in Schools ICT.

Service Units (£0.025m saving)

Pressures of £0.083m on Pupil Support (Free
School Meals, School Trips and Music Remissions)
have been offset by estimated savings on Mobile
Classrooms (£0.066m), Insurance (£0.037m) and
other minor variances of £0.005m.

Facilities Services (£0.029m saving)
Minor Variances

Management & Business Support (£0.025m
saving)
Minor Variances

Efficiencies relating to CYPP and CTC
have been included in the 14/15 budget.

Service Manager to place a hold on
£0.150m of the budget within Schools ICT.

Total :

112.974

112.872

(0.102)

(0.115)




G/ obed

Appendix 5

following reallignment of budget
(£0.381m) in year efficiency following
review of the level of funding
required to meet Discretionary
Housing Payment (DHP) need and
review of Housing Benefit Subsidy
profile

(£0.060m) additional income from
collection of Housing Benefits
Overpayments

(£0.885m) net surplus on the Council
Tax Collection Fund after meeting
the £0.305m costs allocated in
2013/14 budget (£0.115m allocated
to Software will remain unspent)
£0.379m Council Tax Reduction
Scheme shortfall in funding
compared to estimated in year cost

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10) CORPORATE SERVICES
Service I;T}:;ZZ‘: Pgﬂ;ﬁf_id Variance LZ:: Il\“;lr;ﬁh Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)

Chief Executive 2.303 2.216 (0.087) (0.068)(£0.018m Corporate voluntary sector |Request to carry forward the following
contribution to Dangerpoint amounts into 14/15 due to delays in
(£0.064m) Vacancy savings expenditure:
(£0.022m) Corporate * Community Covenant Funding £24k
Communications efficiencies + Community Chest £5k
including Consultation and Public
Relations
(£0.019m) minor variances

Finance 14.225 13.143 (1.082) (1.102)[(£0.135m) net Vacancy savings Request to carry forward £20k to cover the

cost of staff Development plans in 14/15

Demand led service but subject to ongoing
monitoring. Contributing to national
discussion on Council Tax Reduction
Scheme 14/15.




9/ abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

CORPORATE SERVICES

Appendix 5

Service

Revised
Budget
(Em)

Projected
Outturn
(Em)

Variance

(Em)

Variance
Last Month
(Em)

Cause of Variance

Action Required

Legal & Democratic

Services

3.142

2.997

(0.145)

(0.143)

(£0.014m) net Vacancy savings
including the use of Agency/Locums
and recharges

(£0.023m) Members Services
underspend

(£0.092m) Members Allowances
underspend (inc. training, travel etc.)
(£0.011m) reduced Legal
Subscriptions expenditure
(£0.005m) minor variances

Request to carry forward approximately
£75k for Members' IT due to delays in
rollout (amount subject to confirmation)

Human Resources

& Organisational
Development

2.422

2.409

(0.013)

(0.012)

(£0.021m) reduced Disclosure
Barring Scheme expenditure
(£0.017m) Vacancy savings
£0.034m loss of income from
external organisations
(£0.009m) minor variances

ICT & Customer
Services

5.048

5.028

(0.020)

(0.023)

£0.049m postage costs

(£0.018m) Vacancy savings
(£0.020m) additional Registrars
Income

(£0.025m) ICT Strategy underspend
(£0.006m) minor variances

Postage contract under review.

Total :

27.140

25.793

(1.347)

(1.348)




) ) abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Period 10)

CENTRAL AND CORPORATE FINANCE

APPENDIX 6

Projected Variance
Service Revised Budget Variance Last Cause of Variance Action Required
Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Central Loans & 15.283 15.020 (0.263) (0.263)|Review of the Minimum Revenue Provision Continue to monitor in line with
Investment Account (MRP) calculation to include MRP on Local Treasury Management
Government Borrowing Initative. Strategy.
Coroners 0.193 0.248 0.055 0.055 |Due to a change in the lead authority for Overspend is non recurring.
Coroners service provision (effective from May |Regular monitoring with
2013), it has been brought to our attention that  |Denbighshire County Council
Wrexham CBC are continuing to process a undertaken on in year spend
significant number of invoices pertaining to
financial year 2012/13 (currently value circa
£0.110m) for which the Flintshire share is 50%,
resulting in a current year budget pressure.
Centrally Held 4.417 3.332 (1.162) (1.154)|Net budget adjustments of (£0.680m) as approved |Budgets are considered as
Provisions in the Month 3 report (Community Services part of 2014/15 Council
£1.185m, Leisure Management (-£0.505m) Surplus|Budget
on recovery of FCC share of budgeted pension
fund deficit - final year of three year strategy (-
£0.244m), over recovery of corporate windfall
income (£0.203m) (First Steps Imp Package)Other
minor variances (-£0.035m).
Central Service (1.931) (1.620) 0.311 0.311 |Shortfall of £0.311m of internal income Subject to an overall review of
Recharges recovered from trading accounts and the HRA. [Support Services
Former Euticals Ltd - 0.000 0.400 0.400 0.400 |Potential costs for six months at £0.060m per Ongoing monthly monitoring

Sandycroft site

month plus some specific one-off costs relating
to site related costs in view of the public
protection risk.




g/ obed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Period 10) CENTRAL AND CORPORATE FINANCE APPENDIX 6
Projected Variance
Service Revised Budget Variance Last Cause of Variance Action Required
Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)

Mass Matrix Contract (0.315) (0.190) 0.125 0.115 |A review of the rebate on the Matrix Contract has|Further analysis to be
been undertaken. Agency usage has decreased |undertaken to consider the
in 2013/4 and the variance projection reflects the [impact in 2014/15
up to date position.

Flintshire Futures (0.051) 0.113 0.062 0.176 |Assets Programme - £0.054m will not be A Workshop is due to take
achieved due to delays in the full review of hard |place shortly to review
and soft facilities management across the progress and assess the
Council. methodology for realising
Customer Programme - £0.075m of efficiencies |efficiencies. Continued
will not be realised until the programme has challenge of spend categories
advanced and the wider network of Flintshire will support further efficiencies
Connects sites are in place. in 2014/15.
Procurement Programme (£0.067) of additional
efficiencies have been achieved as a result of in
year initiatives.
The percentage of achieved efficiencies currently
stands at 93%.

Other variances - 10.047 10.013 (0.034) (0.015)

aggregate

Total : 27.643 27.316 (0.506) (0.375)




APPENDIX 7

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

Less - Base Level (inclusive of total increase
of £0.270m agreed as part of the 2013/14
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1%

March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16"
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve following
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at 31 March
2014

Less - Estimate of severe weather recovery
costs

Projected Level of Total Contingency
Reserve as at 31% March 2014

Page 79

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

3.159

2.151

(0.518)

4,792



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



T8 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

Housing Revenue Account

Appendix 8

Service geu\:;gs;:(tj Pg::;ztrid Variance LZ:: ';r::h Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)

HRA Subsidy 6.167 6.356 0.189 0.189|Capital Financing charges amended after |Review timings of figures with
budget rounds completed. Capital Financing team.
Further amendments to Capital figures for
inclusion in 2nd HRAS return. Under
payment on 2012/13 of £0.031m
calculated on Advance Final return.

Rents (26.946) (27.155) (0.210) (0.213)|Bad Debt provision reviewed based on Monitor impact of "Bedroom Tax"
first quarter impact of "bedroom tax", and review expected costs
resulting in a saving of £0.258m

Repairs and 8.393 8.758 0.365 0.290(£0.221m net under spend variance on Housing Asset Management

Maintenance

salaries due to long term vacancies and
recruitment freeze in place.

£0.312m over spend on materials as a
result of 5000 more jobs being
completed, planned works being
undertaken resulting in higher cost
materials and subcontractors using
managed stores facility to promote
standardisation of products utilitsed with
in Council stock.

Agreed subcontractor overspend of
£0.271m due to adverse weather
condidtions in March 2013, recent high
wind damage in February 2014 and major
works on void properties.

Carry forward request for £0.070m due to
hardware costs not materialising in
2013/14 but will be purchased in 2014/15.

Team is working closely with
Travis Perkins on price
reductions due to the volume of
materials being purchased
through the partnership
arrangement.

An in-house kitchen team is
being created to undertake
kitchen installations in void
properties which will reduce the
level of subcontractor spend in
this area.




28 abed

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

Housing Revenue Account

Appendix 8

Service

Revised
Budget
(Em)

Projected
Outturn
(Em)

Variance

(Em)

Variance
Last Month
(Em)

Cause of Variance

Action Required

Finance & Support

2.656

2.418

(0.238)

(0.247)

Support Recharges reflected at 2012/13
actuals, saving £0.106m. Information on
2013/14 has been requested.

Pension Fund Strain costs £0.080m lower
than anticipated creating saving.
Insurance claim non-reimbursement
reviewed and reflected at 2012/13 figures,
saving £0.021m

Carry forward request for £0.085m due to
software costs not materialising in
2013/14 but will be purchased in 2014/15.
Carry forward request for £0.015m due to
Maisonette budget not being fully spent in
year.

Housing Estates

1.852

1.658

(0.194)

(0.183)

Procurement reimbursement for
screening received in amount of £0.058m.
Void clearance recharges generating a
further £0.014m income.

Water commission generated a further
£0.034m of income due to early bird
discount scheme.

Cancellation of cleaning contract saving
£0.005m on maisonette blocks.

Salary savings of £0.028m over all areas.

Other variances
(aggregate)

8.375

8.373

(0.001)

0.008

Total :

0.497

0.408

(0.089)

(0.155)




\¢ 901°0 suopejuasald Jo Buiwi| - ssaussajawoH
\¢ 8200 sbuneg Aouaoyg Buisnoy
\¢ 1200 MIINDY uohensIuiWPY 810 [eJaus)
\¢ 5100 VSO - 4Eels Jo Juswaoe|dal Uop - Juawaipay Ape
\¢ 0v0°0 saopoeld Bunsixa Jo UOISIABY - Wea | Juawade|d Ajiwe
\¢ 00 S92IAIRS S,uaIp|iy) - 1504 Bunsix3 Joy Buipung [eusaixy
\¢ £50°0 sjaaa) Ajianoe paonpal - sjybiry paniasald
\¢ 00L°0 21B0 BJIXS JO [9AB| DY) Ul JuBWa[qesy
saopues Apunwiwod
(92 XIGN3ddY) ebuey) esiateg
| T vioL
\¢ 810°0 SIas() 80IMI9S Y)jBoH [BIUS
‘Jow uaaq sey Aoualoya sIy) §l Jeak |epueuy . )
34} JO PUB DU} [RUN BINS JO} LMOUY, BQ 10U [ J| \¢ 00L°0 puewa(] Wwol4 awodu| paseasou| - buibiey) |enquapisay
saonag Ajunwiwon
(82 XIGNIddv) seBiey) g seey
TInd
FIGVAIIHOV 1dvd NI GIA3IHOV 39 A3A3IHOV
1ON NI 319VAIIHOVY Ol a31034X3 AQV3IEIVY
AON3IOI1443 AODN3I01443 ADN3IDI443 AON3IOI443
UOJjEWLIOJUI JUBABOS (w3)
uondisosag Aouajd
49430 10 snjejs uolpsod Juaiind uonisod jus.ung Aouadiyg 1al a 113
Joddns o} uonewWIOjU} JBYHNY pajebpng

anysuiy
g A 05T

6 Xipueddy - SediAlag AJlUNWILIo)

0l Yjuoy

SERIEIRITE]

Bupioyucw 38bpng

Page 83



0200

sjuswade(d awn|oa

\¢ Mmo| 1509 ybiy jo Juswainooid feuoibal - gnH JuswaINd0Id
\¢ GL0°0 $391A18g pue salddng - auen) [eos
\¢ €00'0 s321A19G pue sajjddng - sasiniag BuisnoH|
\¢ 0£0°0 malnal ainjipuadxa uogejuawsaidwy jsod - SIYvd|
sagag Apunwiwo)
(94 XIGNIddY) Jueweinsoid
S0 avioLl
\¢ 50070 a1eo Aep - adiAles a1ed 191S0) aAnejuanald|
*120°03 Jo puadsiano . B
ue BuIMOys ARUBLIND S) WES) [SY< BUL \¢ 0L0°0 uoganpai 1aBpnq wes} [ Sy - SIONISS S,UBIPIYD
\¢ 51070 Aouadys s)s00 podsuel] - sadIAIBS S,uaIp|iy)
“Jeak [eloueuy ay) Ut Ja)e| [Bun pasayoe
uaaq sey Aouaidiya SIY) I UMOLY| Bq JOU [[IM \; 0L0°0 sJa)siueq / SI0)91j0S JO Bs() - S8a4 |eba
1l sea4 |eba jo ainjeu ajqejoipaldun ay o) ang
\¢ 0100 891M9s inpe ajeudolddy - aoasSNP YNOA
TINnd
JI8VAIIHOV 13¥vd INI aaAgiHOVY 38 a3A3IHOVY
1ON NI 319VAIIHOV OL G3103dX3 AQVIHIV
AON3IOI443 ADN3IOI443 AON3IIDI44T AON3ID1443
uoneWIoU) JUBAS|DI (w3)
9 uonduasaq Aduald
J8Yjo Jo snjejs uoisod Juaind uonIsod JusLIng Aousioyg i3ai a {1k
uoddns 03 uogeuLioju) Jayun4 pajabpng

LS
g £ 41

& xipueddy - sediAlag AJlunwiwion

0l yyuoly

sepuayy

tijoyuoyy jobpng

Page 84



[gsvo V101
. wes | Juswabeuepy
\o 050°0 JO uofes|eUONBY - SB82IN0SAY pue JuswdoeAaq
\a 0v0°0 )sod sabeuew Wea) 3U0 JO |BAOWAY - SBIIAIBS S,UdIpjiyd)
\¢ 8L0°0 32IAIaS UBPIBAA JO MBIASY 321AI8S
‘Buizis ybu
Jo Jnsal e se apew uaaq aney sbuines awog
‘psemuoy 6uiob |impoob ye)s Jo uonualal pue
‘3WOIN0 |NJSSAIONS E PBA3IYoe UoRB}NSU0D \f 0SE°0 aoinIag Buiai] papoddng jo mainay
aAIsuaIxa Uy ‘102 |udy woyy ainongs
Mmau ay) jo uonejuawajdwi Jo Jnsal e se
‘GL/¥1.0Z WOy 8|qeAsIyde Ajjny st Aousiows ay)
saoues Apunwiwio)
(P2 X1IGN3ddY) ubiseq [euonesiuebiQ
1989°0 aviol
6200
\ SJOBJJUOD PBSIASY - MBIASY toamcm.:.
] ££6°0
e 03 J0 puadsiano ue Bumoys mou si Jobpng
SIY} S9OUB)SLUNDII JAsN 32IAIas ul abueyo aonoeud juswsainooud|
0} anp JaAamoH (€ 0)3F Jo puadsiapun \¢ panoidwi - syuawsaoeld AUnod Jo N0 - SAIAIBS S,UdIpiIYD
ue Buimoys sem }abpnq siy) £ Yuow je sy
31aVAIIHOY 14vd i om\.mﬂ_“_o,* 4a| G3A3HOV
1ON NI 319VAIIHOV Ol a3103dX3 AQV3IYTV
AON3IDI443 AON3IOI443 AONIIOI443 AON3IDI443
uopewIoju] JUBAS]DI (w3)
J9Y}0 Jo snjejs uoijsod juasind uomISOg JusLINg Koualoy uondysosaq Aduaioy3
uoddns 0} uojiewoyul Jayun4 pajabpng

anysILIgg
ITRSTN

6 Xipuaddy - S991AI9G AJUNWILION

0l Yjuon

EETCETE]

ULONUOR 19bpng

Page 85



Page 86



(19971) aAnenu| bumollog JUBWUIBA0S uonejuawajdwi |jny
[207 0) @NP G/ LOZ PUE #L/EL0E Ul paunbal 5220 - 5 ; 16
Jou sem Jey) ainssaid pasosdde snoirald \r Jo buiseuda- (dWVH) ueld wawabeuep jassy skemubiH
1IN} Ul paASIYOe aqg |jiMm ADUBI01d Siy) pue . . sod se -UoU - Bunubir 1981
pajdope saq sey Aogiod BunyBH] 1851S MeU BUL \» 0500 o-uiny JyBiupiw ) 9Je [eluspisal-u nyoi 198
JuswuosAug
(92 XIONIddY) abueyd adaieg
fori-o IvioL
vi/EL0Z W W . d -
|89 11 126.e) BWOooUl Mau ay) jey) pajedidnue st )| \r 5400 Bursseoaid ejeyaes) - Suadsieans
19bpng Aaijod . ap1o uonenb e
sAemybiH uIym woly Jaw uolnpay 1ebpng \r €100 SIVNON 5P HEINDSY SWELL
‘uolyisod . -
awoour snidins e Bujpodas Ajjuaind sjeye \¢ 6100 892dS 2IGENS] PRSERIa! - SIS SIDHEN
€102 3uNf }S| Woi} paSBalou| 91am SNBSS . -
oWaAEBIBG PUE BUISUZI UI0G 10} S35 \¢ 5200 S3)el Jaylew o) aseadul - uoyIB)0Id dgnd
‘uoijisod awooul .
snidins e Gupodas Apusiing seje)s3 |ean)nduby \' 8000 Siewal ajels3 (eiminoby

Jswuonnug
(82 XION3ddV) sebiey) g sead

1n4d

FIGVAIIHOV 14vd Q3aA3IHOV

10N N1 avAaiHoy [\ SISOV 381 Aavauv
AON3IOI443 AON3IDI443 ADN3I0I443 AON3IDI443

uopew.loyuy (w3)
jueA3|a1 J3Y)o 10 snje)s uopisod uopISOd JusLIng Aousioyy3 uopduoasaq Asusioig
juaund poddns 03 uogewojul J8yng pajabpng
6 Yiuoy
ANSILI EIRIEIETE]

N
utig A s § Xipuaddy - JUSWILGIIAUS uLoJIuOR Jebpng

s

Page 87



B K . Japua)-al pue SjIBAuo) 9JIABS
19DpNng S3IAISS UILIM Pagiosqe Aousidlg \r 9€0°0 sng pPasIpISgNS JO MAIASY - SADIAIRS uoljelodsuel |
mou aJe pue ssadsoid 1apud) e Jo ed se Mwnmﬁsﬁ \r 0600 esodsip
0B BABL SUSWSOLELE HodSUBLL MON _w.m@s 10} s)uswabuelse Yodsuel| JapuUa| - SIJIAIBS BISBM
JuBuwuoNAUg
(92 XIGNIddY) Juaurainaoid
082°0 IviOoL
*Aoua1o14d SiY) JO JuBWaASIYoe . sassas0.d JuauNI auljweans - AJauone)s
sa)eolpul ¢ pouad Je uollisod Buuojiuop 1ebpng \¢ 800°0 pue sa|ddng - ssueuuopad @ Joddng ajelsojoalg
*Aouaiouys SIy) Jo JuswaAaIyoe . _
SO1E0IPUI  POLBY 1 LONISOd BULIONUOY 196png \r €000 sjuswAed abeajiw paonpal - |9ABY) YeIS
‘Kouaio8 SiU) JO JusWdABYO. . _
SOJENPUL ¥ POLIS )8 UONIE0] BUBCHUCH Jebong \¢ 000 Buiyiom a)ibe - wes) Juawdopaaq ssauisng
‘aAI9Sal SN)BIS
T e s
5108 SIS m_mc_w o :.o:meEw_ du w.& o 10 JNO Jj01 |} w0y} SBUIABS 3[0IY3A - SRIIAIBS B)SEA
juepuadap si Aoua1)3 SIU) JO JUSWBASIYIE 3y
‘a/Aasal SNiBIS
a1buIs ay) woiy Jaw Buisq st |1_jUOYS ¥1/€102
3yl ‘SL/yL0Z ul paaalyoe aq o) pajedidiue \' 00€°0 yuswaalbe ||| ued jo uonejuawajdwi - suads}aals
s| os snjejg a|buis jo uoneuawsjdwi ay) uo
Juepuadap s1 A2U310149 SIY) JO JuBWSABIYDE B3y |
‘Aol st Y123 Aq Kouaioiye
8Y) UO JusWaA3IYI. Japun pue Alessaosu
uolje}nsuod Butobuo yym pakejap Jayun; \¢ 050°0 AB3)eJ)S JO JISIAB) - SBDUBIUBAUDYD) N
uaaqg aAey sAmuae) pue uled|ID pue 10z Judy
YI0€ 13un 8S0|2 J,upip ||ISMAIOH ‘SUSpIBS) JaMOL
Tind
JI8VYAIIHOV 1dvd NI G3A3IHOY 39 Q3AIIHOVY
10N NI 3T9VAIIHOV Ol a3103dX3 AQV3IHVY
AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443 ADNIIOIE4T AON3IDI443
uopewLIOuI (w3)
jueAS|2J JaLRO J0 sMe}s uopsod s Kouspoiyg uopduasaqg Asusioyiy
1}1S0d Judlind
jua.Lnd poddns 0} uoewaojul J3YHN] payabpng

ANYSILI
g A5 2

I

6 Xipuaddy - JUSWUOJIAUS

6 YIuoi

Sajouadg

uloliuoy Jabpng

Page 88



loso-o Jviol
jo8ys aosuejeg .
JusLWIUOIIAUT 8Y) Ul 8oueleg ajelojoal( ouoadg \' 5200 pannbai jou asueleq - A19jes @ uieaH ; buisuaoi
J9ays aouejeg .

JuswiuolIAUT 3U) Ul duejeg d)ei0)2allQ] dvads \' 5200 pauInbal jou Soueleq - S3jels3 [eiminaliby
Juawiuonaug
(82 XION3ddY) S81aua(dl43] SN0

lozo'o IvioL
[pH/€10Z J0) wierD Juerg jsii4 sanUNWWOD Bu) Jo . awwelboid
VYed se paaalyoe aq ||w siy) Jey) pajedionue s1)) \r 020°0 18414 safiunwwo?) ay) o) abieyasay Juawabeuepy malray
juswiuonauz
(P2 XION3IddY) ubisaq jeuogesiuebio

o TvioL
196png ad1nes ulyym pagiosge Aousioiy3 \r 0200 poddng ajeso)oaiig ulyim sassasold Jualnd auljweasns
196png sa1nas uypm pagqiosqe Aouaioy)3 \r 520°0 puads ajqesuanyul W uononpay
1ob6pnqg aoiAles uym paglosqe Aousiolyg \r €100 SJUB)INSUOD JO aSN Ul UOIONPaYy

Tnd
FIGVAIIHOV 14vd NI G3AZIHOVY 39 A3A3IIHOV
10N NI I19VAIIHOY OL 03103dx3 AQYIHTV
AON3I01443 ADN3IOI443 AONZIOIH43 AON3IDI443
uoReWLIOUI (w3)
ueA3j3J J3YJ0 JO snje)s uoyisod uopduoasaq Ad2ua)d|
¥ | Y3 ey} Bis uoRISOd JuaLINg Kouaioyj3 jduasaqg 12143
jJuaund poddns 0} uogewouy JBYHUNY pajebpng

ANUSILL
JUIp A IS o

6 Xipuaddy - JuswUOAUT

6 Yyuol

SapusPIg

ulI0jIUCH 3abpng

Page 89



Page 90



S YinoA uo ainssaxd
e ajedionue Jou op apA “siseq Buuunoal e uo
MoI3gq WSO 03 @yl jo wed Buiurelals Aq ABajess X _
LINOA BU} J0 LEd SE PaSSaIppe UB3q SEY UoIuM \¢ 2€0°0 S12)J0M BBJE JOIUAS JO UOIONPa) - 8DIASS UINOA
me|} 1abpng e pajeala Aouaioy)e siyL "pasnpal
uaaq Ajsnoiaaid pey siayiom eale 1o} 1abpng sy
\» 5200 S819UBIa1Ya [euonessd)
buyuiea buojayr
(92 XION3IddY) abuey) asjaseg
£02°0 aviol
"aw siy) je Jabpng
podsuel] ay} uo amnssaid e ajediojue jou
Op aMm 'JaASMOH SIU) WIuod 0) Buobuo s) YIopA .
"PaA3Iyoe 8q UBd A2Uaidia ay) Jo w0 03 Ajuo \¢ 0€0°0 Huiy SIUBISIP 9, 150d JO MBINSY
Jey) sueaw euqwe?) 63|09 o) yodsuel) apiaoid
0} anufjuoa o) [esodoid 8y) 0} JuswpuBWE 3Y |
‘wyg9L03
a|geAalyoe Junowe pajewnjsy ‘pasaiyoe Ajny
aq o) Ajayl] Jou os|e s Aoua1D1Y8 ay) ‘)8 3q 0) \' G/1°0 sabreyo pasealoul - SadIABG aINsIaT|
pajoadxa jou aze sjabie) awooul se Jnq paalbe
se AJenuer Js| ay) Uc pasealdul alam SYUe|
\r 1000 aseasou) sabieyo alH - Aeiqi
\» 1000 sauld - 9aIM9S Aeiqi]
buniea buosyy
(e£ X1GN3ddY) sebseyd =g saaj
1in4d
F1GVYATIHOV 1¥vd NI G3A3IHOV 39 Q3aAIIHOVY
1ON NI 319VAIIHOY OL g3103dX3 AQV3YTVY
AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443 3
ON3ID o) E| AONIIDI443 AON3IDIdd
uopewLIojul (w3)
uopduasaqg Adualdl
JuBAdja4 J8YJO 10 Sniels uopisod uoRISOd JusiIng Aousioyy3 RAUdSsaqg 10U
juaund poddns o) uopewIojul JaYHUN4 pajebpng

RIS
g A 25T

s

6 Xipuaddy - Bujuses| Buoay]

6 Yiuolny

SapusPyg

uHojluopy 3abpng

Page 91



—Nmr.o

aviol
\' cv0'0 aInjonJsay Wea ) Juawabeue a)ei0)0811Qg
\' £20°0 Apisqns BuiUWIMS JO [BAOWAI - SBOIAIBS 2INSIaT
"awn) siy) Je 1e6png
191 sjooyas ay) uo ainssaud e ajedidiue jou op . ) )
S “MOINGY 1] 21R10dI0D SU) )M PAUIGUID \r 520°0 uonjonpai Jsod - M3IA31 3DIAIRS WUBJU| - 1D] T
U23Q MOU SBY M3IASY 3DIAJBS | D] SIo0YdS Y] |
‘apew
uaaq )24 Jou sey sinoy Buiuado jel Aluno)d ay) 5200 $)S02 awipano / ABiaua
8sIA81 0) uoIs|aap ay) ‘1eah sIy) 1abpnq sanioe4 \r paonpal - sinoy Buiuado pasiaal |jleH Ajuno) - sanijioeq
ay) uo ainssaud e 19adxa jJou op am ybnoy)ly
\¢ 5100 MBIABI 2INJONI)S - BYO [BHUBD / Juswabeuey - sayijoe-]
‘71/€1.02 Buunp . R
pauinbs: 186UO| OU S1 UOHNGUIUGC [EUOIPPE SI L N (050°0) (£1//1 D) N0G3 Yoeq Buip|oH - 221AIBS YINOA
\¢ S00°0 uonesijeuones buipjing - 821AI8S YINOA
\' 1100 sbuiaes s)soo Buipjing - 821A18S UINOA
\¢ 210°0 uoneInByuodas adIAIBS - BJIAIBS YINOA
Jeak [eroueuy SIY) U BpEW BQ |IW W200°03
Jo Buiaes e jey) pajedionue si ) abe)s siy) v
‘pape)s aAey suolerjobsu ybnoy) pajuswaiduwi \' 9200 S)oBJUOD AJUO BWI) WIB) - BJIAIBS YINOA
uaaq JaA Jou sey pue Abajesns YyinoA
ay) Jo ped se paonposul Buiaq s| abueyd syt
Tind
J18VAIIHOVY 1yvd NI GIAIIHOY 39 Q3aA3IHOV
1ON NI 318YAIIHOV Ol a3103dX3 AQYIHIV
AON3IOI443 AON3IDI443 AONIIDIST AON3IOI443
uopewIoul (w3z)
UBAdjal 4 n uopduos Kouald|
) |24 1ayjo 10 snjejs uopisod UORISOd JuaLINg Aauaidiyy3 pauaIseqg 1ou3
jusund poddns 03 uoewLIojul JBYLING payabpng
6 Yjuoly
AHYSILL . SopuaPIg
G A AL § Xipuaddy - Bujuies] BUORII| UlIO)UOH Jobpng

Page 92



_Nm 10 avioL
\r ZEL'0 (ssaquinu jidnd) sjooyos ui abuey) aydesboweq
(82 XIANIddY) Se1dU3dY3 19RO

S0°0 aviol
\¢ 1€0°0 Malnay 3o1M9G Aleiqi - sauelqr
\' G100 juswainal a|qixald - selesqr
Butusea buojsyry
(P2 XIGN3ddY) ubiseq euopesjuebio

99¢°0 aviol
\¢ 08070 S310U3Io1Y3 [euolessdQ - adiAlag Wodsuel | |00y
. ‘sjuswaoeld Jo Buuojuow pue sjuswaalbe
\r 5870 yomawely yénoiy) Juswsainooid pasoidw) - AJunod Jo IO
\' 1000 doinag Aueiqr ay) uiyim abejsod jo uononpay
Buuiea buosyr
(94 XIaNTddv) Jawaindoid

Tnd
F18VYAIIHOV 1yvd NI G3AIIHOV 39 Q3AIIHOVY
1ON NI F1GYAIIHOY OL a3103dx3 AQVIHTY
AON3IOI443 ADN3IOId43 ADN3I0I443 AON3IOI443
uoneuLouy (w3)
jueAdja4 J8Y3J0 10 Smie)s uojysod Aauspuyy3 uopduosaqg Adualdy]
juaund poddns 0} uogewosul JaYUNY SolISodiiaunD pajabpng

6 YyuoW

ASSILI Sepuspyg
WL ALY & Xipueddy - bujuiea| BUo[aJT Buuojuop y9bpng

fee]

Page 93



Page 94



S|
yunpg A h_wm&

6 X|pueddy - SedIAleg ajeiodion

lecio TvioL
. sgouemoj|e Ajjigisuodsay |e1oadg Jo Jaqunu padnpal
\r 0100 0} payul| UoNoNpal SUCHNAUIUOD |N - SBOUBMO||Y Siaquiaiy
. pajeoo||e Jaquinu Jo uoljonpal
\r 0£0°0 - s@ouemol|y Ajjiqisuodsay [e10adg - SEOUBMO||Y SJaquIBpy
. asealdul
\f 0100 Aseuonejjul ou - (asuemo||y diseq) SSOUBMO||Y SJaquIB|y
\¢ 0100 abesn Jaded paonpai - S82IAJ9G dlje1o0Wa]
saoineg ajesodiod - OILYHOOW3A ? Tv93 T
Va GE0'0 suodo Jo malaal - $Y93U2 YD
saoinag ajesodiod - dO 9 ¥H
\& €000 SUIJ3|ING S2J0HOM PadNpal - SWWoY sjesodio)
$80IMIBS 8)8J0dI0Y) - BANIBXT JaIyD)
(92 XIGN3ddY) ebuey) esnies
590°0 IviolL
\r 5100 sjuawasaibe 90| S / BuioueAaauod - saa |eusa)xg
saoiuag sjesodio) - 9L YHIONIA 2 TvOI1
\¢ 000 Juswdinba ygSd buiisoy wouj swiodul - S82IAIS HJOMISN
\é 61070 sea) paseasoul - sielsibay
§99/M98 9jeI0dI0] - SFDIAYTS HINOLSND ® 1D]
\f 120°0 sauy XeJ |Iounoy JO JAqINU Pasealdu| - SanUsAay
saojnag ajes0dio) - JONYNIH
(e2 XIGN3ddY) sebieyd @ seed
TINd
378VAIIHOV e NI G3AIIHOY SEASION
NI FT18VAIIHOV AQV3IHTY
1ON AON3IOI443 39 OL A3103dX3
AON3IDI443 AON3IOI44T AON3IDId443
uopewLIoju} (wz)
jueAsjal Jayjo 10 snje)s uonisod UORISOd JueLIND Aouapyg uopduosaqg Aouaionyy
juaaind poddns 0) uopeuLIojul Jayun4 : pajebpng
6 YJUO
EEIECIRIE]

BupoyuoW 3ebpng

Page 95



ANYSIUILY
JUL A4S

§ Xipuaddy - Se0IAI0S 9)eI0adI0D)

\r 100°0 s)oeNUod g4I Jo Buma| - acueusjeulely alempleH
) sjuawaaibe Jayjo
\; 0L0°0 ybnouy) painsosd saduadl| Yosoial - Buisuad] alemyos
Va 900°0 Juawysnlpe 1abpngq - BuiseaT]
N 2000 uonnios 1d| Aq paiqeus uojonpai - 6uyqen 10}
\a 200°0 Juswainooid paanpal - aiempien BupjomiaN
\¢ 5200 huswdinba Ajundas mau 0} anp SjSOD @dUeUB)UIBW PaINPaY
\» 1000 SUONN|OS MBU BIA JUBWSIND0Id - 186png Buuies)
seouag 8jes0dio) - SIIIAYIS ¥IW0LSND 2 LI}
\f 100°0 acuepuUs)le paonpal - S8INJId7/SIeUILIBS/SaoUBIBJL0D
\» 0L0°0 186pnq uo puewsp paonpal - sainseay Alsjes aakoldwy
\f 2000 Bupjiom a|iBe ainjny - suononpal sjuswanoidw) / suoness)y
Va 200°0 uoNoNpal 51509 - BUBKOA uIor
Va 0100 saoinag pue saiddng
\¢ €000 JaquINU U} UOHONPaJ - SUCHIEYNSUOY Sjuapisay / @akojdw3
$80IM8S 8jeI0dIo]) - dANNIAXT JBIYD
(22 XIGN3ddY) weweinsoad
1nd
A/
318VAIIHOV 20 NI G3AIHOV CERELLey
LON AON3io1443 | N F1BYAIMOY 100 ) 031 03dxa]  AQVEHTY
AON3IDI443 AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443
uopjeuLIOU) (w3)
JuBAS|3J J3Y)O 10 Snje)s uojisod uopISOd JuaLng Koueoyyy uopduoseq Aousioy3
juand poddns o) uopewoju) Jaylny pejabpng
6 YJUuon
EEIEETRITE]

ULIOJIUOKy Jobpng

Page 96



$89I08S 8jes0dio] - JONYNIH.

Va 6000 saoneg g seyddng

Va 00°0 ASUBJNSUCY PUE 3JOM SI0IAIBS

\¢ £00°0 alempiey - s1anseg asudiejug

\» 2000 SuBaW 21U0J)288 JO asn alop - Jaded Bunsi

\» G100 Aueuem yym AGojouyoa) mau - 3oUBUSIUIEIY SJempleH

\» 100°0 ainjipuadxa Ul uoNdNPaJ - S8|GEWNSUCY JBYI0

\» 700°0 saquadele( - sjuswanoidwy) B suoheseny

\¢ 1000 suoynjos Guuies) punole pjing - uononpail J@bpnq Bulules |

Va 1900 seopuag pue saliddng

\» 8L0°0 uonenobaual eiA - S)SO 89UaD)| PAONPaY

\» 020°0 F1s02 adueusulBW 3IBM)OS - S3S| AIBUONE|JUI JO SOUBPIOAY

\» £10°0 S)s02 asemyos Aued pJiy) Jo uonesijeuoney

Va €000 ain)puadx3g | D) paonpay

Va 00°0 %€ Aq puads s|gesuanyu aonpay

TN
318VAIIHOV 12vd NIgaAgHoy | G3ATIHOV
NI 3T9VAIIHOV AQV3IHTY
1ON AON3ID1443 38 O1 03103dX3
AONZI0I1443 AON3IDI443 AON3I0I443
uopewLIoju| (w3)
JueA®|3J J3YJ0 JO Snje)s uopisod uoPISOd JuelIng FEITETRITTE uonduoseq Aausioya
juannd poddns 0} uopewIoU) JaYMN pejabpng

6 YIuow

EEAEE- EEEERTE]
UL A A U0}IuUOL Jjabpng

Page 97



AHYSIUIL
g A %H&

© Xipuaddy - SedjAleg 9jeI0dion)

|ro00 V101
\' 1000 Buiuue|q Aouabiaw3g - pajjaaes; abea|iw u| uononpay
$80IUBG 8j810dI0)) - BANIBXT JOID)
{p£ X1GN3ddv) uBiseq |euoges|uebio
lsvz:o 1oL
Va 2100 seoiuag ¥ saiddng
Tind
31aVAIIHOY LN NI G3AIIHOV CEAELn R
NI 319VYAIIHOV AQVIHY
1ON AON3I0I443 38 01 43.103dX3
AON3IOId43 AON3IDIH43 AON3IOI443
uopeuLIOju| (w3)
jJueA8|al JOYJ0 JO SMe)S uopsod Aauapu3 uopduasaq Asusiouys
juaInd poddns o) uopeuLIoju) JoyHN sonisodresn) pajebpng
6 JIuow
CEENEENTE]

ulIo}IUOKy J9bpng

Page 98



. juawabeuepy
\f 090°0 sanIoe - WeaNSHIoOM SIassy sainng aJysiull4
\r 120°0 sabueyd enwuioj 0) anp AAa7 all4 Ul uoionpay
\» L2070 HAN - se1pusbunuod paonpay
\o (0 ZA0) S)S09 JUBWI)SBAUI JJO-3UO - sapuabunuod paonpay
aoueUIH 8)eio0dio)) B [BHUSD
(82 XIGN3ddV) Sajousioy3a 18I0
292°0 aviol
\ 0910 MBIADY 193|4 |BUIBIU| - SBININS alIysiull4
. sassazsoid
\» coL'0 paaoudw pue yuswaindosd-3 - saining alysiul4
aoueul4 ajeso0dio) B lenusd
(94 XIGN3ddY) Juswainaoid
510°0 Iviol
\¢ GL0'0 uonNqLIUod 0) uolonpal paalbe - nwAD Jjeay) pAmiD
aoueul 8jelodio)) B 1enuad
(92 X1ON3ddY) abuey) adjaieg
nd
JIGVAIIHOV 1yvd NI G3AIIHOV 39 Q3aAIIHOVY
10N NI 319VAIIHOVY OL G3L103dX3 AQV3IHTY
AON3I0I443 AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443 AON3IDI443
uopeuLIOu] (w3z)
jueA3jaI J3Y)0 JO snjeys uopsod UopISOd JusLNg Aauajoy uopduasaqg Aouaiouyg
juaund poddns 0} uonewoju] Joypng pajebpng

6 Xipuaddy - aoueul] 9)esodio) |[enuay

0} Yyiuoly

Page 99



[vozo IvioL
Aauaroiya jo Bunury . .
oy} SSasse 0] uayeuspun mEmQ Wiom papiejad I00L°0 HIUS [BuuByD WEBJISHIOAA JIBWI0ISNY - SBUNIN- aJIysiull4
Asuatoiys jo bunun . JOBJUOD JaWO0)ShI
oY) ssesse o0} uayeuapun buiaq yiom pajielsq 0010 908 0] 898} WESNSHIOAN JaWOISNY - SAIN)NH anysiull4
Aouspiye jo bupu 00L°0 U JOBJUOD WESIISHIOAA JBWOISNY - SaiNIN4 anysjull4
oy} ssasse 0} uayeuapun buraq xiom pajejag ) ’
uojpjeurIoju) (w3)
uopduosaq Aouald
jueAd}8l J8)0 JO snje)s uopisod uoRISOd JusLINg S UETRITTE] Baudsag 12143
Jua.LNng poddns 0} uopewIou] Jayang payebpng

§ X|pusddy - eoueul] 9Je10d10) [Eua)

0} Yyuoiny

Page 100



Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT
SUBJECT: REGIONAL TECHNICAL STATEMENT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To inform Councillors about the First Revision to the North Wales Regional
Technical Statement for the strategic provision of aggregate minerals and
the implications for Flintshire and other local authorities within North Wales.

1.02  To inform Councillors about departure from Welsh Government Policy and
Policy Guidance and the reasons for the approach being recommended.

1.03 To advise how the Welsh Government will address conflict between the
First Revision Regional Technical Statement and published Policy and
Guidance.

1.04 To formally endorse the First Revision Regional Technical Statement as a
collaboratively produced document with other North Wales local authorities
which will have the status of a material consideration in the preparation of
the Flintshire Local Development Plan and for use in making development
management decisions.

2.00 BACKGROUND

Minerals Planning Policy Wales Minerals Technical Guidance Note 1:
Aggregate (MTAN1) 2004 introduced a requirement for local planning
authorities to work collaboratively, in conjunction with the Regional
Aggregates Working Party (RAWP) to prepare and agree a revision to the
Regional Technical Statement (RTS) at 5 yearly intervals.

2.01

202 The RTS review has been undertaken and coordinated by an independent
consultant appointed by Welsh Government working closely with the North
Wales Regional Aggregates Working Party (NWRAWP). The RTS makes
recommendations for apportionment and allocations for each Local
Authority within the North Wales Region.

203 The Revision to the RTS requires political endorsement by a majority of the

respective Councils that make up the North Wales region to allow it to be
published and used for preparation of aggregate policy within Local

Page 101



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

Development Plans and reviews, or the preparation of Supplementary
Planning Guidance (SPG) as is appropriate.

CONSIDERATIONS

The RTS sets out the apportionment of aggregate mineral resources that is
necessary at a sub regional or county level, and make recommendations on
whether new permitted reserves will need to be brought forward during the
plan period. Each authority has to contribute to an apportionment for hard
rock and sand and gravel for the duration of the LDP. In many instances
there are sufficient existing permitted reserves of aggregate to meet this,
but where there is a shortfall, additional allocations will need to be made.
The RTS recommendations take account of the location of rock deposits,
environmental and sustainability factors, and the location of markets.

Shortfalls in the apportionment can be met by: allocations defining areas of
search, preferred areas for mineral working; or making site specific
allocations. The provision is to ensure that an adequate supply of minerals
necessary for the construction industry is maintained to meet demand from
housing, employment and infrastructure development which promotes
economic growth.

The review process involves departures from published policy guidance in
the published Minerals Technical Advice Note (MTAN 1: Aggregates), such
as the use of a 10 year baseline period for calculating the land bank instead
of the previous 3 years (as recommended by MTAN1); the potential for the
landbank to exceed a 20 years limit, and the treatment of reserves held in
dormant mineral planning permissions.

The Welsh Government has been engaged with the progress of the RTS
and will be issuing a clarification letter to address the departures above to
avoid policy conflict, and will also set out the material consideration status
of the RTS.

Flintshire already maintains landbanks of permitted reserves, however
these are insufficient to meet the recommended apportionment. The key
recommendation for Flintshire is the need to make a minimum allocation of
3.84 m tonnes hard rock to provide a total apportionment of 78 m tonnes to
cover a period of 25 years (in conjunction with Wrexham CBC), and to
make a minimum allocation of 1.4 m tonnes sand & gravel to provide a total
apportionment of 4.4 m tonnes of sand & gravel over a period of 22 years.

The recommended allocations above are modest in scale when considered
over a time period in excess of 20 years, and there should be not difficulty
in identifying suitable locations. Greater detail about the RTS review is set
out within the attached Appendix.

Page 102



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members endorse the First Revision of the North Wales Regional
Technical Review.

Note the departure from published planning policy and guidance and note
that clarification letters will be issued by the Welsh Government in the
interim until the policy and guidance is revised.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

The First Draft RTS takes account of environmental factors at regional
level, such as regional movement of minerals, occurrence of mineral,
location of existing workings and has assessed environmental and
sustainability factors. There are no significant direct interactions at a
regional or sub-regional level in North Wales which would compromise the
ability to make provision for future provision of aggregate, or which would
harm the environment. The recommendations for specific apportionment
and consequential allocations have potential for social and environmental
interactions if carried forward into Local Development Plans and
Supplementary Planning Guidance. This is a matter that should be
addressed as part of the production of the Local Development Plan, or upon
consideration of a planning application for new aggregate workings.
Mineral allocations will constrain other forms of development.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Provision of minerals for house building, highways, infrastructure,
commercial and industrial development is a major factor in economic
growth and minimising transportation costs.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

Page 103



11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Consultation was a requirement of the RTS process, and proportionate
stakeholder consultation has taken place over the period October to
December 2013 in compliance with the Welsh Government Contract. The
comments made in response to consultation have been considered by the
RTS Sub Group and are set out in a Response to Consultation document.
Where necessary or appropriate, the draft RTS has been amended.

APPENDICES

Technical Summary.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Regional Technical Statement Main Document
Regional Technical Statement Appendix A North Wales
Regional Technical Statement Response to Consultation

Contact Officer: Gary Nancarrow

Telephone: 01352 703275
Email: gary.nancarrow@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 104



Technical Appendix
North Wales Regional Technical Statement for Aggregates

1.00

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

1.06

BACKGROUND

Paragraph 50 of Minerals Planning Policy Wales Minerals Technical
Guidance Note 1. Aggregate (MTAN1) 2004 introduced a requirement for
local planning authorities to work collaboratively to assess a Regional
Technical Statement (RTS) prepared by the Regional Aggregates Working
Party (RAWP) for the two RAWP regions in Wales. Minerals Planning
Policy Wales December 2000 (Paragraphs 17 & 57 to 59) also promotes a
regional approach for minerals provision and voluntary, joint and
collaborative working between mineral planning authorities on minerals
matters. Agreement and consensus is required to produce and finalise an
RTS.

Local Development Plans Wales (2005) states that new and existing cross
boundary work should be integrated into Local Development Plans. The
RTS documents are also capable of being a material consideration when
determining relevant planning applications.

The original RTS dates from 2008, and there is a requirement to update the
statement at intervals of 5 years. The RTS review has been undertaken
and coordinated by an independent consultant appointed by Welsh
Government working closely the North Wales Regional Aggregates Working
Party (NWRAWP).

The RTS will set out the apportionment of aggregate mineral resources that
is necessary at a sub regional or county level, and make recommendations
on whether new permitted reserves will need to be brought forward during
the plan period and whether the respective development plans for individual
local authorities need to make new provision for the future supply of
aggregates.  Specific guidance on the preparation and review of the
Regional Technical Statements and Joint Voluntary Arrangements of Local
Authorities is set out in Annex A of MTAN1.

The review process involves departures from published policy guidance.
The departures are acknowledged by the Welsh Government and a
clarification letter and ministerial statement will be issued by the Welsh
Government upon publication of the RTS to explain the status of the RTS
and the Government interim position on the policy and guidance departure
within the RTS to avoid conflict.

The provision identified by the RTS for each sub region or local authority
area can be met by defining areas of search, preferred areas for mineral
working, or making site specific allocations. In some instances,
development control decisions that have been made since 2011 may
already have met the required provision. The provision is to ensure that an
adequate supply of minerals necessary for the construction industry is

Page 105




1.07

maintained. This provides greater certainty that the raw materials necessary
to meet demand for housing, employment and infrastructure development
can be fulfilled and will promote economic growth.

The Revision to the RTS requires political endorsement by the majority of
the respective Councils that make up the North Wales region to allow it to
be published and used for preparation of aggregate policy within Local
Development Plans and reviews, or the preparation of Supplementary
Planning Guidance (SPG) as is appropriate.

2.00

2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

CONSIDERATIONS

Scope of the RTS Review

The RTS document comprises a main volume to explain matters common
to all areas within Wales, and separate appendices with specific
recommendations for North Wales and South Wales. North Wales is
deemed to comprise the administrative authorities of Anglesey, Conwy,
Denbighshire, Flintshire, Gwynedd, Snowdonia and Wrexham. The South
Wales RAWP area includes all the remaining local authorities in \Wales,
including Powys.

The RTS makes recommendations for apportionments, i.e., how much
aggregate should each local authority area make provision for in order to
meet future demand. In some instances, collaboration is recommended so
that two or more authorities work together to identify how the apportionment
given will be met. In many cases the level of permitted reserves is
sufficiently high that a given authority does not need to make any new
provision. However, the spatial distribution and extent of permitted reserves
is not uniformly distributed, and imbalances occur over the region. The
recommended apportionment for each local authority area takes the historic
distribution of permitted quarries and location of resources into account.

The review has assessed the following matters:

Level of existing permitted reserves of sand & gravel and rock
Where economically viable resources are located
Sustainability issues

Transportation

Significant constraints, e.g., statutory designations

Local demand and markets

Regional demand and markets

Demand from other regions

Process, Governance and Application

The RTS process comprises:

Page 106




2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

1. Assessment of demand

2. Examination of existing patterns of supply and its sustainability
3. Determination of apportionments

4. Comparison with existing reserves to determine the need for
new allocations

5. Consultation, revision and endorsement

6. Peer review

7. Implementation of RTS recommendations by local authorities

Steps 1 to 6 above have been substantially completed.

The final draft will be presented to a Member Forum, comprising an Elected
Councillor nominated by each respective Council within the North Wales
Region, to vote and endorse the RTS on behalf of the respective Councils
to take place on the 1% April 2014. In the case of Flintshire, the Council’s
Constitution does not permit the delegation of such matters to a single
Councillor, and therefore Cabinet endorsement must be sought instead.
Those Councils which are unable to endorse the RTS prior to the Member
Forum meeting on account of timetabling will notify the Welsh Government
as soon as they have made a formal decision.

Once each Local Authority has endorsed the RTS, the document will be
adopted by the Welsh Government, and thereafter will have the status of a
“‘Material Consideration” for development management and Local
Development Plan purposes. In the event that an authority fails to endorse
the RTS, a majority endorsement will enable the document to be carried
forward. Where a council fails to consider the recommendations set out in
the RTS, or departs from it without full justification and evidence, the Welsh
Government can exercise their default powers of intervention. For
example, the progress of an entire LDP may be blocked unit and block the
In updating or developing LDPs

Where additional provision is required to be made in the LDP, this may be
in the form of allocations, preferred areas or areas of search according to
the level of geological information available. A site specific allocation is
made where there is a high degree of confidence that a given quantity and
quality of mineral is present. A preferred area is used where there is less
certainty that the mineral will be present and therefore cover a larger
geographical extent than allocations. An area of search is the least
preferred provision mechanism and is only used where there is limited
geological information and consequently they cover the greatest
geographical extent of the three mechanisms for making provision.

Which-ever form of provision is appropriate, these should be supported by a
policy within the LDP and are identified on the proposals map. It is noted
that due to the practicalities of scale, allocations etc may contain greater
quantities of aggregate resource than the minimum recommended. This is
because any new quarry that may open up needs to have sufficient
reserves to allow it to be economically viable and to justify the investment.
The recommended apportionments and allocations are a minimum only,

Page 107




2.09

2.10

2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

and are not capped.

Flintshire is at an early stage in the development of the Flintshire LDP, and
the timing of the publication of the RTS coincides conveniently in the plan
preparation process. In the event that a local planning authority fails to take
account of the recommendations and apportionment, and is unable to justify
a departure from the RTS, or provide sound evidence, the Welsh
Government may use its default powers and intervene by halting the
adoption of the entire LDP.

Departure From Published National Policy

The RTS is recommending some deviation from the published Minerals
Technical Advice Note (MTAN 1: Aggregates). These include the use of a
10 year baseline period for calculating the land bank instead of the previous
3 years, and the potential for landbanks to exceed 20 years.

There are also differences in the treatment of dormant reserves, which are
excluded from the calculations in working out the level of apportionments.
These sites are excluded from the calculations as there is great uncertainty
whether they will be brought forward into production. If the sites are brought
forward, then they will contribute towards the provision.

The Welsh Government has been engaged with the progress of the RTS
and is fully aware of the policy and guidance deviations, but is unable to
programme in revisions to published policy and guidance to coincide with
the publication of the RTS. The Welsh Government will be issuing a
clarification letter to cover any deviations from the published MTAN and
Minerals Planning Policy Wales, and also to set out the material
consideration status of the RTS.

Apportionments and Landbanks

It is a requirement of Minerals Planning Policy Wales and Mineral Technical
Advice Note 1: Aggregates (MTAN1) for LPAs to maintain a landbank of a
minimum of 7 years sand & gravel and 10 years crushed rock permitted
reserves to ensure that there is an adequate supply of aggregates to meet
the future demands of the construction sector, and provide a buffer against
the lead time in securing new capacity. LPAs are required to maintain this
landbank, or make other provision, for at all stages of the LDP. Given that
a LDP runs for 15 years, the plan therefore needs to make provision for 22
years sand & gravel, and 25 years crushed rock.

It is considered that a three year average used for calculating landbanks
above is too short for forward planning and is unduly influenced by peaks
and troughs of construction activity. A landbank based on the past 3 years
sales would be disproportionately high because the volume of sales has
been at an all time low on account of the construction recession. It follows
that any apportionment figures based on this risks being too low to provide
for the longer term, resulting in under provision. To take account of this, a

Page 108




2.15

2.16

217

ten year period of sales data has been used as the basis of carrying out the
review, rather than a three year period, which is a departure from published
Policy Guidance in MTAN1.

The advantage of a longer period is that underlying trends are caught, short
term events are evened out, and the danger of under-provision in
apportionments for future aggregate provision is minimised.

Recommended Apportionment
Crushed Rock

It is considered that the apportionment of crushed rock needs to be re-
balanced to reflect where the markets are located, and for authorities that
have suitable resources to make suitable provision. In effect, this is the
beginning of a shift towards increasing the apportionment over time to North
East Wales, and decreasing the apportionment in North West Wales.

The table below summarises the requirements for crushed rock, and the
key issue for Flintshire is that it has a projected shortfall in conjunction with
Wrexham, and that the two authorities need to work together to make an
allocation of 3.84 mt to meet the total apportionment of 78.25 mt over 25
years. Combined apportionments and cross boundary collaborations are
not uncommon where there may be some difficulty in identifying suitable
allocation sites in a given administrative area. The reason why there is a
combined figure for Flintshire and Wrexham, is that much of the limestone
in Wrexham is constrained by National planning policy which applies to the
by the newly extended Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB), and
the two Councils will need to work together to identify suitable sites to meet
the apportionment and allocation requirements for the sub region.

North Wales Crushed Rock Apportionment, Landbank and
Allocations, million tonnes, 31 December 2010 baseline.
Authority Total Existing Surplus Minimum
Apportionment | Landbank | or Allocation to
25ys mt Shortfall | meet
Apportionment
Flintshire/ 78.25 74.41 -3.84 3.84
Wrexham 0.00
Denbighshire 22.25 22.07 -0.18 0.18
Conwy/ 30.75 67.43 +36.68 0.00
Snowdonia
Anglesey 7.00 5.69 -1.31 1.31
Gwynedd 6.75 8.51 +1.76 0.00
Total N 145.00 178.11 +33.11 5.33
Wales

Note: Flintshire & Wrexham and Conwy & Snowdonia values merged.

Page 109




2.18

2.19

2.20

In the case of Flintshire, if the Council approved a planning application for
new crushed rock reserves (extension to a quarry) before an allocation was
set in the LDP, the landbank would increase and the recommended
allocation required would be correspondingly reduced, and anything in
excess of 3.84 mt would mean that no allocation is required. Of course,
other changes in the availability of permitted reserves and the rate of
crushed rock sales that has occurred since 2010 may also influence the
need for new reserves. Put into context, 3.84 mt represents a modest
extension (approximately 3.5 hectares) to an existing quarry. The closest
comparable sized quarry in Flintshire is the former Cambrian Quarry,
Gwernymynydd. However, the recommendation is a minimum allocation,
and in the case of a hard rock quarry, the economies of scale may require a
larger site in the case of a green field location.

Recommended Apportionment
Sand & Gravel

The table below summarises the requirements for sand & gravel. The key
point to note is that Flintshire will need to allocate a minimum of 1.4 mt to
meet an apportionment of 4.4 mt over the next 25 years.

North Wales Sand & Gravel Apportionment, Landbank and
Allocations, million tonnes, 31 December 2010 baseline.
Authority Total Existing | Surplus | Minimum
Apportionment | Landbank | or Allocation | to
25 ys mt Shortfall | meet
Apportionment
Flintshire 4.4 3.0 -1.4 1.4
Wrexham 12.76 15.24 +2.48 0
Denbighshire 2.2 0 -2.2 2.2
Conwy 0 0 0 0
Snowdonia 0 0 0 0
Anglesey 0 0 0 0
Gwynedd 4.4 0.7 -3.7 3.7
Total N Wales 23.76 18.94 -4.82 7.3

Put into context, 1.4 mt represents a modest sized (approximately 8
hectares) sand & gravel pit, depended upon the depth of sand & gravel
available, such as the Maesmynan sand pit at Nannerch. The extent of
sand & gravel resources in Flintshire is wide-ranging, and there should be
no difficulty in making a site specific allocation or preferred area in a
location relatively free from constraint.

Page 110




2.21

2.22

Conclusion

Flintshire will need to increase its provision by 3.84 mt crushed rock in
conjunction with Wrexham, and 1.4 mt of sand & gravel, which in either
instance equates to a modest sized new quarry or sandpit, or extension.
The modest increase is provision is measured over 22 years for sand &
gravel and 25 years for crushed rock and therefore is not necessarily going
to be developed immediately.

The RTS provides a platform to develop LDP Policy to maintain long term
provision for aggregates, and will be reviewed again in 5 years time to take
account of future circumstances. The method used departs from published
Welsh Government Policy Guidance, however, this is accepted by the
Welsh Government who will issue a clarification letter. The changes to the
apportionment for aggregates is quite modest and marks the beginning of
attempts to provide a more sustainable supply pattern of quarries, taking
into account environmental location and transportation distances to
markets, but acknowledging that minerals can only be worked where they
occur.

Page 111




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



Agenda Item 10

FOR INFORMATION

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

6.00

6.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

To inform Members of action taken under delegated powers.

BACKGROUND

At the Executive Meeting held on 31% October, 2000 it was agreed that one of
the standard agenda items at each Executive should be a report on the
“Exercise of Delegated Powers”.

RECOMMENDATION

Members note the details of actions taken under the “Exercise of Delegated
Powers”.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 5.00 ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 5.01 As detailed in each report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 7.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 7.01 As detailed in each report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed in each report

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Not applicable

10.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

10.01 Not applicable

Page 113



11.00 APPENDICES

11.01 Summary of Decisions taken under Delegated Powers.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

Background documents:  See individual report.
Contact Officer: Detailed on the individual reports.

Page 114



APPENDIX 1

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS — DECISIONS TAKEN

Directorate Subject
Corporate Services Relocation of Flintshire CAB from Existing

‘Annexe’ Buildings in the Curtilage of Terrig
House to Terrig House Main Building

Business Rates — Write Offs
Corporate Debt — Write Offs

Organisational Change Strategy
Consultancy Support — Part 2

Community Services Entering into a Private Sector Leasing
Agreement for a 7-bedroom Property in
Queensferry to Provide Interim
Accommodation for Individuals Who Have
Been Homeless

Environment Agricultural Estate Management — Disposal
of Part of an Estate

Transfer of Freehold Interest — Buckley
Baths — Community Asset Transfer

Granting of Lease of Carmel Village Hall
(Community Asset Transfer)

Sale of Land to the Rear of 127 Princess
Avenue, Buckley

Copies of the Delegated Powers reports are on deposit in the Team Manager’s
Room, Committee Services

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME ITEMS

COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY

Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

APRIL 2014 TO AUGUST 2014
COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
April
Environment 2 April 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Improvement Plan
Overview & Scrutiny Monitoring Report
Committee To note and consider elements
U of the 2013/14 Mid Year
0 Improvement Plan Monitoring
(D Report relevant to the
- Environment Overview and
: Scrutiny Committee. The report
covers the period October —
December 2013.
Environment 2 April 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Forward Work Programme

Xauuy epuaby



implementation of various
service improvement initiatives.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Lifelong Learning | 10 April 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Improvement Plan
Overview & Scrutiny Monitoring Report
Committee To note and consider elements
of the 2013/14 Mid Year
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report relevant to the Lifelong
Learnng Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. The report covers
:1-? the period October — December
o) 2013.
b ifelong Learning | 10 April 2014 Lifelong Learning Regional School
g)verview & Scrutiny Effectiveness and
Committee Improvement Service (GwWE
To provide Members with
details of the performance of
GWwE in its first year
Lifelong Learning | 10 April 2014 Lifelong Learning Facilities Review
Overview & Scrutiny To provide Members with a
Committee quarterly update on the




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Lifelong Learning
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

10 April 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Lifelong Learning Forward
Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

Cabinet

15 April 2014

Chief Executive's

Single Integrated Plan 2012 -
2017

To receive and support the
Single Integrated Plan 2012 -
2017

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management

abinet

613 pbed

15 April 2014

Finance

Revenue Budget Monitoring
2013/14 (Month 10)

To provide Members with the
most up to date revenue
budget monitoring information
(Month 10) for the Council
Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account 2013/14.

Operational

Cabinet

15 April 2014

Community Services

Delivering Home Adaptations
To provide Cabinet with an
update on the delivery of home
adaptations, including Disabled
Facilities Grants and Minor
Adaptations.

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Housing




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 15 April 2014 Human Resources and | People Strategy 2014 - 2017 | Strategic Cabinet Member
Organisational To report to Cabinet on the for Corporate
Development People Strategy 2014 - 2017 Management
Cabinet 15 April 2014 ICT and Customer ICT Strategy Update Strategic Cabinet Member
Services To provide an update on for Corporate
progress with the Management
implementation of the
LS} Corporate Information and
2 Communications Technology
(D [ICT] Strategy.
:“DCabinet 15 April 2014 Environment Regional Technical Operational Deputy Leader of

Statement

To endorse the
recommendations of the review
of the Regional Technical
Statement on Aggregate
provision.

the Council and
Cabinet Member
for Environment




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

ned

16 April 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report

To note and consider elements
of the 2013/14 Mid Year
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report relevant to the
Community Profile &
Partnerships Overview and
Scrutiny Committee. The report
covers the period October to
December 2013

ﬂ-lousing Overview &
nScrutiny Committee
H

16 April 2014

Housing

Welfare Reform Update

To provide a quarterly update
on Welfare Reform and the
impacts for citizens and the
Council.

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

16 April 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Forward Work Programme
To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




Council.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 16 April 2014 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2013/14 (Month 10)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2013/14 (Month 10) report.
Corporate 16 April 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Improvement Plan
miResources Overview Monitoring Report
(1& Scrutiny To note and consider elements
%)ommittee of the 2013/14 Mid Year
L Improvement Plan Monitoring
B Report relevant to the
Corporate Resources Overview
and Scrutiny Committee. The
report covers the period
October — December 2013.
Corporate 16 April 2014 Finance Welfare Reform Update
Resources Overview To provide a quarterly update
& Scrutiny on Welfare Reform and the
Committee impacts for citizens and the




Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 16 April 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
Resources Overview Forward Work Programme
& Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
Committee Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.
Community Profile & | 28 April 2014 Chief Executive's Single Integrated Plan
Partnerships Members to note the Single
verview & Scrutiny Integrated Plan for 2013/2017
ﬁommittee and continue to support its
% delivery of outcomes both as
L partners to the Local Service
N Board and through the
Lo Council's Improvement and
other principal plans.
Community Profile & | 28 April 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | C P & P Forward Work
Partnerships Programme
Overview & Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
Committee Programme of the Community




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE

REPORT TYPE

PORTFOLIO

on the Community Review
Progress.

OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Joint Housing and | 28 April 2014 Housing Private Sector Housing
Environment Renewal
Overview & Scrutiny To consider progress on the
Committee delivery of Flintshire’s first
Renewal Area, general service
developments and county wide
projects
Joint Housing and | 28 April 2014 Housing Tackling Long Term Vacant
nvironment Private Homes
mOverview & Scrutiny To inform Members of the
HCommittee approaches available to tackle
E long term vacant homes and to
introduce a proposed enforced
sales policy to gain support for
its use in Flintshire.
Flintshire County | 30 April 2014 Legal and Democratic | Independent Remuneration
Council Services Panel Annual Report
To inform the County Council
of the annual report by the
Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales for 2014/2015
Flintshire County | 30 April 2014 Legal and Democratic | Community Review Update
Council Services To update the County Council




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 30 April 2014 Finance Clwyd Pension Fund Update
Council To update Members on issues
relating to the Clwyd Pension
Fund.
Flintshire County | 30 April 2014 Legal and Democratic | Clwyd Pension Fund
Council Services Governance
For County Council to agree
changes to the governance
o arrangements for the Clwyd
) Pension Fund recommended
% by the Council’s Constitution
Committee
?ﬁlintshire County | 30 April 2014 Legal and Democratic | Local Choice Function for
Council Services Schools

For Council to consider a
recommendation from the
Constitution Committee that a
new local choice function be an
Executive function




Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

Framework

To consider the final draft of
the Flintshire County Council
Social Services Annual
Performance Report 2013-14.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 30 April 2014 Legal and Democratic | Delegated Powers for New
Council Services Senior Management
Structure
To amend the Council’s officer
delegation scheme to reflect
the proposed new senior
management structure
May
)
o)
L Social &  Health | 1 May 2014 Community Services CSSIW Inspection Report —
NCare Overview & Commissioning Dementia
:D.Scrutiny Committee To inform members of the
outcome of the Dementia
Inspection
Social & Health | 1 May 2014 Community Services Annual Fostering Inspection
Care Overview & To inform members of the
Scrutiny Committee outcome of the Annual
Fostering Inspection
Social & Health | 1 May 2014 Community Services Annual Council Reporting




Council since last reported

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Social & Health | 1 May 2014 Community Services Comments, Compliments &
Care Overview & Complaints
Scrutiny Committee To receive a report on the
compliments, representations
and complaints received by
Adult and Children Social
Services for the year April 2013
— March 2014.
ocial & Health | 1 May 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Social & Health Care Forward
ﬁare Overview & Work Programme
_.%crutiny Committee To consider the Forward Work
L Programme of the Social &
N Health Care Overview &
~ Scrutiny Committee.
Joint Lifelong | 2 May 2014 Community Services Corporate Parenting
Learning and Social To provide Members with an
& Health Care up-date on activity surrounding
Overview & Scrutiny the Corporate Parenting
Committee responsibilities of the County




from Wales Audit Office
Receive Annual Improvement
Report from the Auditor
General for Wales and note the
Council’s response

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Joint Lifelong | 2 May 2014 Lifelong Learning Educational Attainment of
Learning and Social Looked After Children
& Health Care To update members of the
Overview & Scrutiny attainment of Looked After
Committee Children (LAC) in Flintshire -
March 2014 (Academic Year
2012 - 2013).
Joint Lifelong | 2 May 2014 Community Services Safeguarding and Child
H-earning and Social Protection
m& Health  Care To provide Members with
FOverview & Scrutiny information in relation to Child
g)ommittee Protection and Safeguarding
within the County boundaries.
Audit Committee 7 May 2014 Chief Executive's Annual Improvement Report | Strategic




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

7 May 2014

Finance

Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards

To inform Members of the
results of an initial assessment
of compliance with the new
Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards (PSIAS).

Audit Committee

bll 90€d

7 May 2014

Finance

Audit Committee Self
Assessment Against CIPFA
Requirements

To inform Members of the
results of the Audit Committee
self assessment which will feed
into the preparation for the
Annual Governance Statement
2014/15. 1t will also form the
basis for the provision of any
further training required by the
committee.




To consider the Forward \Work
Programme for the Audit
Committee for next year.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Audit Committee 7 May 2014 Finance Internal Audit Annual Report
To inform Members of the
outcome of all audit work
carried out during 2013/14 and
to give the annual Internal
Audit opinion on the standard
of internal control, risk
management and governance
Y within the Council.
(%Audit Committee 7 May 2014 Finance Whistleblowing Policy
= To outline to Members the
g updated Whistleblowing Policy.
Audit Committee 7 May 2014 Finance Action Tracking
To inform the Committee of the
actions resulting from points
raised at previous Audit
Committee meetings.
Audit Committee 7 May 2014 Finance Forward Work Programme




Strategic Partnerships end of
year report

Local Service Board and
Strategic Partnerships end of
year report

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 8 May 2014 Chief Executive's Annual Improvement Report
Resources Overview from Wales Audit Office
& Scrutiny Receive Annual Improvement
Committee Report from the Auditor
General for Wales and note the
Council’s response
Corporate 8 May 2014 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2013/14 (Month 11)
Scrutiny To provide Members with the
ﬁommittee Revenue Budget Monitoring
% 2013/14 report as at Month 11.
g)abinet 13 May 2014 Chief Executive's Annual Improvement Report | Strategic Cabinet Member
= from Wales Audit Office for Corporate
Receive Annual Improvement Management
Report from the Auditor
General for Wales and endorse
the Council’s response
Cabinet 13 May 2014 Chief Executive's Local Service Board and Strategic Cabinet Member

for Corporate
Management




To adopt a policy to award
'Retail Relief' using
Discretionary Rate Relief
powers in line with the Welsh
Government Scheme.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 13 May 2014 Chief Executive's Clwyd Theatr Cymru Operational Cabinet Member
Business Plan for Corporate
Members are requested to Management
endorse the Business Plan as
recommended by the Theatre
Board of Governors.
A full copy of the Business Plan
S, is available in the Members
% Library and each of the group
(D rooms.
H
(1)
Nelabinet 13 May 2014 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2013/14 (Month 11) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 11) for the Council
Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account 2013/14.
Cabinet 13 May 2014 Finance Business Rates 'Retail' Relief | Operational Cabinet Member

for Corporate
Management




To provide Members with an
update for the fourth quarter /
whole year 2013/14.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 13 May 2014 Finance Bailiff Reform Operational Cabinet Member
To advise Members of reforms for Corporate
to the Bailiff Regulations and Management
the impact of changes.
Cabinet 13 May 2014 Finance Business Rate Debt - Write Operational Cabinet Member
Off for Corporate
To request Member Management
authorisation to write off a
number of business rate debts
;? relating to the Life Foundation
Q Trust.
0)
S)abinet 13 May 2014 ICT and Customer Update on Collaborative Operational Cabinet Member
N Services Procurement Projects for Corporate
To provide an update on Management
progress with the previously
agreed collaboration projects.
Cabinet 13 May 2014 Human Resources and | WORKFORCE INFORMATION | Operational Cabinet Member
Organisational QUARTER 4 - JAUARY - for Corporate
Development MARCH 2014 Management




To update Members on
progress in relation to creation
of Apprenticeship and Training
Opportunities

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 13 May 2014 Legal and Democratic | Community Review Update Operational Cabinet Member
Services To recommend to Cabinet draft for Corporate
final proposals on the Management
community review
Lifelong Learning | 15 May 2014 Lifelong Learning Culture & Leisure Plan
Overview & Scrutiny To consider the Culture &
Tgommittee Leisure Plan
)
ZLifeIong Learning | 15 May 2014 Lifelong Learning School Improvement
LOverview & Scrutiny Strategy
ommittee To consider the School
Improvement Strategy
Lifelong Learning | 15 May 2014 Lifelong Learning Development and Resource
Overview & Scrutiny Service Plan
Committee To consider the Development
and Resource Service Plan
Lifelong Learning | 15 May 2014 Lifelong Learning Apprenticeships, Training
Overview & Scrutiny and Development
Committee Opportunities




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Lifelong Learning | 15 May 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Lifelong Learning Directorate
Overview & Scrutiny Plan 2014/15
Committee To provide Members with an
overview of the Directorate
Plan 2014/15 as part of the
Council’'s Governance
Framework
Lifelong Learning | 15 May 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Lifelong Learning Foward
verview & Scrutiny Work Programme
ﬁommittee To consider the Forward Work
% Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
- :
o Committee.
Flintshire County | 20 May 2014 Legal and Democratic | Constitutional Matters:
Council Services Committees and Outside

Bodies

To deal with those matters
which require decisions at the
Annual Meeting of the County
Council in accordance with
Council Procedure Rule
1.1(vii)-(xiv). Those matters are
set out in separate paragraphs.




2014/15 Improvement Plan

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 20 May 2014 Legal and Democratic | Schedule of Member
Council Services Remuneration
The purpose of the report is to
approve the Council's Schedule
of Member Remuneration for
2014/2015.
Housing Overview & | 21 May 2014 Housing Domestic Abuse
bcrutiny Committee To receive the promotional
g DVD available through
(D Women'’s Aid which highlights
— the effects of domestic abuse.
%Iousing Overview & | 21 May 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Housing Forward Work
Scrutiny Committee Programme
To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.
June
Cabinet 17 June 2014 Chief Executive's 2014/15 Improvement Plan Strategic Cabinet Member

for Corporate
Management




relating to the Clwyd Pension
Fund.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 17 June 2014 Chief Executive's 2013/14 Performance reports | Operational Cabinet Member
Assessment of performance for for Corporate
2013/14 from Heads of Service Management
Cabinet 17 June 2014 Finance Pensioner Discount Scheme | Operational Cabinet Member
To agree a Pensioner Discount for Corporate
Scheme for 2014/15. Management
Cabinet 17 June 2014 Community Services Social Services and Strategic Cabinet Member
Wellbeing Bill for Social
IS To provide an update on the Services
®) Social Services and Well-being
D (Wales) Bill, the key
:;Ho implications and timelines for
~ implementation.
Cabinet 17 June 2014 Environment Public Rights of Way Annual | Operational Deputy Leader of
Report the Council and
For the Cabinet to endorse a Cabinet Member
hierarchical approach to public for Environment
rights of way maintenance,
definitive map and public path
orders and handling
complaints.
Flintshire County | 24 June 2014 Finance Clwyd Pension Fund Update
Council To update Members on issues




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Audit Committee 25 June 2014 Finance Treasury Management
Annual Report 2013/14
To present the 2013/14 annual
report on the Council's
Treasury Management Policy,
Strategy and Practices.
Audit Committee 25 June 2014 Chief Executive's Risk Management Update Strategic
LS} Report
2 Giving an overview of the
(D Improvement Plan strategic
— risks for 2013/14.
°3u|y
Cabinet 15 July 2014 Community Services Flintshire Childcare Strategic Cabinet Member

Sufficiency Assessment 2014
- 2017

To report the main findings of
the most recent Childcare
Sufficiency Assessment.

for Social
Services

August




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Single Integrated Plan 2012 -2017
	Enc. 1 for Single Integrated Plan 2012 -2017
	Enc. 3 for Single Integrated Plan 2012 -2017

	5 Delivering Home Adaptations
	Enc. 1 for Delivering Home Adaptations
	Enc. 2 for Delivering Home Adaptations

	6 PEOPLE STRATEGY 2014 - 2017
	7 ICT Strategy Update
	8 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 2 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 3 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 4 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 5 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 6 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 7 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 8 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 9 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

	9 Regional Technical Statement
	Enc. 2 for Regional Technical Statement

	10 EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
	FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION

